
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

Haringey Schools Forum 

 
 
THURSDAY, 12TH JULY, 2012 at 15:45 HRS - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
CENTRE, DOWNHILLS PARK ROAD, LONDON N17 6AR. 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. CHAIR'S WELCOME    
 
2. MEMBERSHIP    
 
 Clerk to report on any vacancies or changes to the Membership of the Forum.  

 
 

3. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS    
 
 Clerk to report. 

 
 

4.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 Declarations are only required where an individual member of the Forum has a 

pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda.  
 
 

5. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF  24 MAY 2012  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
6. MATTERS ARISING    
 
7. UPDATE ON MEMBERSHIP    
 
 To update the Forum on further membership changes to the Forum. 

 
 

8. THE OCTOBER PLASC COUNT AND SCHOOL ADMISSIONS  (PAGES 9 - 12)  
 



 

2 

 To update the Forum on the administrative processes in place to ensure all                                                      
known pupils are offered a school place in advance of the PLASC count on 4 
October. 

 
 

9. UPDATE ON CHILDCARE TRANSITIONAL FUNDING  (PAGES 13 - 16)  
 
 To update members on the continuity of childcare provision in the primary 

schools that received funding to support transitional arrangements in 2011/2012. 
 
 

10. SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA 2013-14  (PAGES 17 - 18)  
 
 To inform members of the outcome of the Department for Education’s 

Consultation on school funding reform and of potential additions and 
adjustments to the Schools Block. 
 

To consider the factors to be included in Haringey’s Schools Funding Formula 
and the funding ratio between primary and secondary schools, and to seek 
members’ agreement to consult with schools on the proposed factors.     

 
 

11. DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT 2012/13 AND SCHOOL OUTURN AND  
BALANCES 2011-12  (PAGES 19 - 24)  

 
 To inform members of the final DSG for 2012-13 and to advise the Schools 

Forum of schools’ net expenditure in the 2011-12 financial year and the 
balances carried forward. 
 
To request the appointment of a panel of the Forum to allocate the contingency 
for schools in financial difficulty. 

 
 

12. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEME FOR FINANCING SCHOOLS  (PAGES 
25 - 66)  

 
 To seek the Forum’s agreement to consult with schools on a revised    Scheme 

for Financing Schools. 
 
 

13. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS    
 
14. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS  - PLEASE NOTE CHANGES    
 



 

3 

 - 13 September 2012 
- 11 October 2012 
- 6 December 2012 
- 24 January 2013 
- 21 February 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM MEETING 
THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

    Attendance:     
 

School Members Non-School Members 
      

Head teachers Governors (non-Executive) LB Haringey 
Councillor [1] 

    * Cllr Zena Brabazon 
Special Schools [1] Special Schools [1]   
 Martin Doyle [Moselle] * Vik Seeborun [The Vale] Professional Association 

Representative [1] 
    * Julie Davies] [Haringey Teachers’ 

Panel] 
Children’s Centres [1] Children’s Centres [1]  Trade Union Representative [1] 
A Val Buckett [Pembury House 

CC] 
* Melian Mansfield [Pembury 

House Children's Centre] 
A Pat Forward [UNISON} 

     [Children’s Service Consultative 

Cttee] 
Primary Community [7] Primary Community [7]   
A Evelyn Pittman (Tetherdown) * Miriam Ridge [Our Lady of 

Muswell] 
14-19 Partnership [1] 

A Maxine Pattison [Ferry Lane]  Nathan Oparaeche  [St Mary’s 
CE Jnr] 

A June Jarrett [Sixth Form Centre] 

* Fran Hargroves [St Mary’s 
Infant] 

* Sarah Crowe [Devonshire Hill 
Primary] 

  

A Will Wawn [Bounds Green] 
Linda Sarr [St Ann’s] 

* Asher Jacobsberg [Welbourne] E.Y. Private and Voluntary Sector  

  A Jeffrey Reynaud [Earlham] * Susan Tudor-Hart 
* Cal Shaw [Chestnuts] A Louis Fisher [Earlsmead]   
* Julie D’Abreu (Devonshire 

Hill) 
* Laura Butterfield [Coldfall] Faith Schools 

     Mark Rowland  
Secondary Community [4] Secondary Community [3]   
* Alex Atherton [Park View] * Liz Singleton [NPCS] 

 
  

* Tony Hartney [Gladesmore]        * Sarah Miller [Gladesmore] 
 

  

 Patrick Cozier [Highgate 
Wood] 

* Imogen Pennell [Highgate 
Wood] 

  

A Monica Duncan [NPCS] 
 

    

 Academies     
 Paul Sutton [Greig City 

Academy] 
    

  
Observers [non-voting] 

 Substitute Members at this 
meeting 

  LBH Cabinet Member for Children 
&YP 

* Mike Claydon for Monica Duncan 
 

  * Cllr Ann Waters                                                   * Bill Barker for June Jarrett 
      
     
      
      
    Also present 
    * Steve Worth, School Funding 

Manager 
   * Neville Murton, Head of Finance 

CYPS 
   * 

 
Carolyn Banks, Clerk 

   * 
 

Phil diLeo,  

*   indicates attendance   A   indicates apologies received     

Agenda Item 5Page 1



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 2 

 

TONY HARTNEY [ CHAIR ] IN THE CHAIR 
 

  
MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

1. CHAIR’S WELCOME  
 

 
 

  1.1 The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. In particular he welcomed 
Cllr Ann Waters, the newly appointed Cabinet Member for Children. He 
also thanked Cllr Reith for her commitment and contribution to the 
Forum. 

 

2. MEMBERSHIP ( Agenda Item 2)  
 

 

        2.1 

 

The Clerk reported that Julie D’Abreu (Headteacher) at Devonshire Hill 
had replaced Jane Flynn (Headteacher) at Alexandra Primary.  
  

 

       2.2 There were no other changes to the Forum’s membership.  
  

 

          3. APOLOGIES AND SUBSITITUTE MEMBERS ( Agenda Item 3)  
 

 

       3.1  Apologies for absence were received from Val Buckett, Will Warn,   
Evelyn Pittman, Maxine Pattison, Linda Sarr, Jeffrey Renaud, Louis 
Fisher and Pat Forward.  
 

 

       3.2 Bill Barker substituting for June Jarrett and Mike Clayden substituting for 
Monica Duncan. 
 

 

4.   DECLARATION OF INTEREST (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 

 4.1       

 

There were no declarations of interest.  

5 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON  23 FEBRUARY  2012 (Agenda 
Item 5)  

 

5.1 AGREED: The minutes of the meeting were agreed as a true record. 
 

 

6. 

 

MATTERS ARISING  

        6.1 Min 6.1 SW advised that all schools had been notified of their budgets 
and had been provided with information on nursery funding. Also 
information had been forwarded from the Head of Early Years regarding 
the allocation of full-time nursery places. 

 
 
 
 
 

       6.2 Min 8.3 Schools had been provided with information on where to access 
the online schools finance manual.  

 

       6.3 AA expressed his thanks to the previous Chair, Tony Brockman and to 
officers for their successful campaign in securing the higher Area Cost 
Adjustment. SW stated that it had been a good campaign which had 
been very well supported by schools, parents and others. 

 

Page 2



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 3 

6.4 7.5 It was noted that a further report on childcare transitional funding 
was still outstanding.  

BE 

6.5 8.6 LB asked that consideration be given to a clause being introduced in 
future contracts with  Deloittes which enabled charges to be imposed on 
them should they fail to attend  scheduled audit visits. 

AW 

          7. MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING ARRANGEMENTS  (Agenda Item 7) report 

for information/note/decision 
 

 
 
 

        7.1 The Clerk reported that the current three year term of office will come to 
an end in September 2012, and therefore in accordance with the 
constitution the Forum sought agreement  to write to the nominating 
organisations inviting nominations for appointment to the Forum. Details 
of the method of election were noted. 

 

        7.2 The Forum was informed of proposed changes to Schools Forum 
arrangements for which regulations were imminent, likely to be effective 
from September 2012.  The changes expected were:- 

• remove the requirement to have a minimum of 15 people on a 
Forum: 

• Limit the number of local authority attendees from participating in 
meetings unless they are a lead Member, Director of Children’s 
Services (or their representative) or are providing specific 
financial or technical advice (including presenting a paper to the 
Forum) 

• Confine the voting arrangements to allow only school members 
and providers from the private, voluntary and independent sector 
to vote on the funding formula. At present all members of the 
Forum are entitled to a single vote with decisions carried by upon 
a majority vote. 

• Require Forums to hold public meetings- as is the case with other 
council meetings. 

 

 
 

        7.3 There was a discussion around the changes and whilst the rationale 
behind the reason to introduce the changes from September were 
explained and understood, it was agreed to await the expected 
regulations before implementation  

 
 

        7.4 RESOLVED: 
 

1. That the Clerk commence the re-election process with a view 
to the new membership being in place for September 2012. 

2. That no other changes to membership be made until the 
Schools Forum regulations are in place.  

 
 
 
 

        8. PROVISION OF SUPPORT FOR PUPILS WITH SPECIAL 
EDUCATION NEEDS  

 

        8.1 PdL provided an update on the impact of establishing new provision for 
children and young people with additional needs and disabilities in 
Haringey. The Forum noted that the new provision was designed to 
increase the number of places in borough for children and young people 
with complex needs particularly autism and thereby reduce the reliance 
on out borough independent special schools. The details in respect of 
the affect on the budget was particularly pleasing. 

 

Page 3



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 4 

      8.2 The Forum noted the impact of the strategy of placing reception aged 
children in borough. In addition the number of secondary aged students 
transferring to special schools, both in and out of borough was noted. 

 

        8.3 Further work needed to address the additional special provision that was 
required in the borough, and it was noted that work was underway to 
identify further provision for primary aged pupils with autism in the centre 
or west of the borough. It was noted that Academies and Free Schools 
were willing to provide SEN provision.  

 

      8.4 As a member of the North London Strategic Alliance (NLSA) data on 
placements and work was being undertaken in collaboration with 
neighbouring LAs and the independent sector in order to have a wide 
range of provision. 

 

        8.5 The report also addressed the reduction in the language resourced 
provision at Coleraine Park Primary School. This was as a result of a 
lower demand for language resource provision for pupils in KS2 and 
since September 2011 there had been only 8 on roll, although funding 
for 16 pupils had been in place. The Forum noted that the school had 
agreed to permanently reduce the number of places from 16 to 8 from 
April 2012 and to reduce the budget by £124,295. It was agreed that the 
surplus funding would be utilised to benefit children with speech, 
language and communication needs. The Forum noted that this would 
mean that although KS2 would be reduced KS1 provision would be 
retained and a more efficient service provided.  

 

        8.6 Plans to address the proposals set out in the Support and Aspiration: A 
new Approach to special educational needs (DfE 2011) were provided. 
This included the setting up of a Steering Group to oversee the 
implementation of the Strategic Improvement Plan and to consider the 
implication of the reforms to SEN funding for mainstream and Special 
schools. It was noted that the Forum would be kept up to date with 
progress. In addition the Forum noted that a new assessment process 
would lead to a single plan to address education, health and social care 
needs. It was further acknowledged that there was a large amount of 
work involved in the changes to SEN funding arrangements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      8.7 In response to a question around the mechanisms for the personal 
budgets for parents it was noted that there were already 126 families 
who currently had support from the Local Authority in managing their 
personal budget.  

 

          9. SCHOOL FUNDING REFORM (Agenda Item 9) report for 

information/note/decision 

 

        9.1 SW provided the Forum with a detailed report on the proposed reform of 
school funding. It was noted that the Government were progressing 
towards the introduction of a national funding formula, which it was noted 
would make it easier to fund Academies. The proposed changes had 
significant implications both in the way resources were distributed 
between Local Authority’s (LA’s) and how resources were delegated to 
schools or retained centrally. The most recent consultation document 
issued at the end of March 2012 set out scaled down proposals for 
changes from April 2013 with further changes to follow in the next 
Comprehensive Spending Review period. MC stated that the funding 
formula appeared to contain a number of anomalies and it was of 
concern that the policy appeared to be moving away from being needs 
led.  

 

Page 4



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 5 

        9.2 With regard to the securing of the higher Area Cost Adjustment the 
Leader of the Council had written to the DfE to clarify the details and it 
was noted that around 4% of the DSG was expected. 

 
 
 
 

        9.3 From April 2013 the DSG would be allocated through three, non ring 
fenced blocks as follows:-  

• Schools Block, including centrally retained education services 

• A High Needs block, including budgets for special schools and the 
former Young People’s Learning Agency (YPLA) funding for 
Further Education Special Education Needs (SEN) to age 25 

• An Early Years Block 

 

        9.4 It was noted that the proposals including timing differences will need to 
be incorporated in the Forum and the Council’s budget setting 
processes. AA suggested that it would be useful for a modelling exercise 
to be carried out to assess the impact on individual schools. It was 
however acknowledged that there is very little time to do so, although a 
model would have to be produced for the Education Funding Agency by 
the end of October. NM assured the Forum that with the Minimum 
Funding Guarantee in place there would be little affect on schools until 
2015/16. MM was of the view that all schools should be informed of the 
implications of the changes and provided with guidance on the 
implications. Although SW advised that there would be winners and 
losers under the new arrangements the Forum felt that it would be useful 
to know implications for individual schools. The Forum considered 
submitting their concerns to the DfE, but without any evidence of the 
impact, as identified from a modelling exercise it was agreed that it 
would have little if any impact and the priority was to press forward with 
the work necessary for its successful implementation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        9.5 The Forum noted that concerns had been raised with the DfE over the 
decision to move the pupil count for 2013/14 forward from January 2013 
to October 2012. The Forum wished to be reassured that the LA had 
sufficiently robust Admission arrangements in place to be able to 
manage this change of date. SW advised that the amount of funding per 
pupil would increase, but he thought that there could be issues around 
distribution and how quickly LA’s were able to confirm the number of 
pupils.  In response to a question it was noted that pupils only had to be 
on roll to count, not necessarily present at school on the day. 

 

       9.6 Regulations would require much of the former centrally retained 
elements of the Schools block to be delegated to schools. As this 
included funding for contingences, which at present fund expanding 
schools and bulge classes, the Forum noted with concern that funding 
for this would initially be delegated and then subject to a de-delegation 
decision for each school phase on the Forum. It could therefore impact 
on the LA’s statutory duty to provide school places. De-delegation does 
not apply to Academies and they would therefore get additional 
resources which in some cases they would not ordinarily be entitled to. 
SW advised that the DfE were giving further consideration to this matter 
and he hoped to be able to report back following the outcomes from 
consultation being known.  It was noted that under this model there 
would no longer be any School Budget LACSEG and everything that had 
previously been in the LACSEG budget would again be delegated to 
schools and subject to a de-delegation process. Representatives of each 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SW 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 6 

phase of maintained schools could vote to centrally retain the funding by 
giving back (de-delegation) so as to continue central services for that 
phase. 
 
The Individual Schools Budget (ISB) funding would be delegated to 
schools through a greatly simplified formula, which for Haringey would 
allow a maximum of eight factors. It was noted that there was no longer 
a Premises allocation unless a school was on a split site, nor was there 
any factor to recognise in year growth in forms of entry or to guarantee 
minimum funding levels, this was expected to be provided for through 
contingencies. This could however be handed back by maintained 
schools if agreed by the phase’s representatives as described above.  It 
was clear that the restriction on the number of factors and the limit on 
the size of lump sums will tend to disadvantage smaller schools. Schools 
would continue to receive protection through a simplified Minimum 
Funding Guarantee set at minus 1.5%.   

        9.7 The LA would act as commissioner in securing high needs provision for 
pupils and students up to the age of 25. Details of what the block would 
cover were provided. It was noted that the definition and threshold of 
high needs was still to be determined. With regard to high cost pupils in 
mainstream settings the proposal was that the assessed needs cost of 
the pupil determined through the single plan would be met from a 
combination of Element 1, (the AWPU from the Schools block, or from 
EFA if student was over 16), Element 2, the Additional Needs (for pre16 
pupils) or Additional Learning Support (for 16+ pupils)., and where 
necessary from a top up from the High Needs Block.  

 
 
 
 
 

      9.8 Details of the major changes to the funding arrangements for special 
schools and specially resourced provision, for the Pupil Support Centre 
and recoupment and provision at independent settings was outlined.  

 

       9.9 The Early Years block would include centrally retained services for under 
5s plus funding through the Early Years Single Funding Formula 
(EYSFF). It was noted that there would be implications for Nursery 
schools. The current arrangements of providing funding for a minimum of 
90% of the LA’s three year old population would also be phased out by 
2014/15., with  2013/14 being a transitional year with funding at 85%. 
The following year there would only be funding for take up of places. In 
response to a question it was noted that Nursery Schools were in the 
Early years block with the exception of those that had a reception class, 
they then fell in the Schools block. In response to ZB asking about the 
funding arrangements for the statutory entitlement for two year olds NM 
advised that at present they were funding through the Early Intervention 
Grant but it was unclear as to what would happen after March 2013, 
although it was likely that this would be included in the Early Years 
block. 

 

 Changes to the arrangements for the operation of the Forum were noted, 
together with the LA’s response which had been sent to the consultation. 

 

     9.10 There was a very tight timescale to implement the changes. A report on 
the initial modelling would be presented to the next meeting and 
consultation documents would be sent to schools before the end of term. 
The outcome of this being reported to the Forum at its September 
meeting. The need for a possible extra Forum meeting at the end of 
October was noted. In addition it was agreed that a working party be set 

 
SW/NM 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE SCHOOLS FORUM 
 THURSDAY 24 MAY 2012 

 7 

up to consider the various options for the funding formula. In response to 
a proposal from MM it was agreed that a further working party be set up 
to look at the implications for nursery schools. It was accepted that this 
working group would be scheduled after the completion of the work of 
the Working Party examining the funding formula. Additionally it was 
agreed that there should be a separate group to examine the 
implications for high needs. PdL was commissioned to set up such a 
group, with Headteachers from Primary, Secondary and Special schools 
invited to participate. All Forum members to be notified of the working 
groups and invited to join. 
 
RESOLVED:- 

1. That the proposed School Funding reform be noted. 
2. That the LA’s response to the consultation be noted. 
3. That the Forum appoint working parties as follows:- 

• Funding Formula – WW, AA,ZB,MM,MC,MR,LB, TH 

• Early Years – MM, ZB,VB, ST-H 

• High Needs – PdL to commission. 
4. That the Council be requested to ascertain the views of the    

LGA and other LA’s Schools Forums on the proposals and to 
consider the submission of a joint response to the DfE.  

5. That the local MP’s be informed of the details of the Funding 
reforms and possible implications. 

6. That the LA be requested to modify and strengthen their 
admission arrangements to ensure that they are prepared for 
the change of date for the pupil count from January to 
October. A report was requested for the next meeting. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PdL/SW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SW/PdL 
 
 
 
SW/NM  
 
SW 
 
 
 
 
JD 

        10. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  

 There was none.  
 

       11. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING –  12 July  2012  

  
The Chair thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting. 

 

 

The meeting closed at 6.30 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

TONY HARTNEY  

Chair 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



    
      

      
 
The Children and Young People’s Service 

 
Report to Haringey Schools Forum – 12 July 2012 
 

 
Report Title:  The October PLASC count and School Admissions 
 

 
Authors: Jennifer Duxbury, Head of Admissions and School Organisation 
 
Telephone: 020 8489 8350                 
Email: jennifer.duxbury@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
Purpose:  To update the Forum on the administrative processes in place 
to ensure all known pupils are offered a school place in advance of the 
PLASC count on 4 October. 
 

 
Recommendations:  
 
1. To note the processes in place 
2. For members of the Forum to emphasise to all schools the importance of 

regularly providing vacancy information to the School Admissions Service 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item  
 

      8 

Report Status 
 

For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 
For consultation & views      
For decision    

  

Agenda Item 8Page 9



 
Background – PLASC Count 
 
1.1 The Department for Education (DfE) are consulting on changes to 

Education Funding through the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for 
2013-14. It is likely that further changes will be introduced in the next 
Comprehensive Spending Review period, including the possibility of a 
National Funding Formula. 

 
1.2 The pupil count for the Schools Block will, for 2013-14, be brought 

forward from January (2013) to October (2012). This will have 
implications for local authorities and individual schools as school rolls 
are generally larger in January than October. 

 
1.3 The local authority will experience administrative implications of the 

earlier count. 
 
1.4 The School Admissions Service has been asked to explain the 

processes in place to ensure that pupils will be offered place in advance 
of 4 October.  

 
Background - In Year Admissions (How places are offered) 
 

All applications for a statutory school place must be co-ordinated by the 
local authority.  The centralisation of this process is firmly embedded and 
all new primary applicants are offered a school place within a week of 
their application being received.  Secondary places are offered within a 
similar timescale unless a case is identified to go to the In Year Fair 
Access Panel in which case the place will be offered within a maximum 
of one month. 

 
1.5 Parents must complete an application form, listing six preferences and 

return it to the School Admissions Service. 
 
1.6 The Admissions Service will send an outcome letter. 
 
1.7 In the case where no preference offer can be made and the child is 

without a school place, the School Admissions Service will offer the 
nearest school with an available place.  

 
1.8 If a parent/carer approaches a primary school for a place direct, the 

admissions form can be completed by the family and sent securely to the 
School Admissions Service by the school.   

 
1.9 If there is a space in the relevant year group, the school must check with 

the Admissions Service to ensure no other applications have been 
received. If there are no other applications, the place can be verbally 
offered (by the school on the day) and the formal offer letter will be sent 
by Admissions on receipt of the paper application form.  If there is not a 

Page 10



vacancy then an alternative school place will be offered to the family by 
Admissions. 

 
1.10 All schools and Academies are legally required to provide the local 

authority with their vacancy data. 
 
1.11 To ensure that we are able to offer every child their highest possible 

preference at the earliest time, we ask that all school send this vacancy 
information to the School Admissions Service on a weekly basis. 

 
 
PLASC Count October 2012 
 
1.12 The ‘business as usual’ practices will be implemented as described 

above. 
 
1.13 When we approach the PLASC count, all members of the Admissions 

Service will be working to ensure that details of every application 
received before the 4 October will be sent to the offered school so 
pupils can be on invited in to school to start by 4 October.  

 
1.14 There will be in effect greater capacity to manage in year applications as 

the deadline for the main admissions processes for 2013 will not have 
passed.  Also the waiting lists for all schools will be have been cleared in 
July, therefore if a place is offered to a child who is on a waiting list in 
September or early October there will be a greater certainty of the place 
being accepted then if it is offered later in an academic year. 

 
1.15 Leave is being restricted, where appropriate. 
 
1.16 For pupils who do not return to school at the beginning of term, the 

Admissions Service will work closely with the Education Welfare Service 
to ensure, where at all possible, these vacancies can offered.   

 
1.17 An up to date offer list will be sent to all schools for the first day of the 

Autumn term and EWS will also be sent the same lists. 
 
1.18 There will be vacancies that we cannot fill where there are no pupils on a 

waiting list and no other pupils without a school place. 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 3 

  
 

 
The Children and Young People’s Service 

 
Report to Haringey Schools Forum 23 February 2012  
 

 
Report Title: Update on childcare transitional funding. 
 

 
Authors: 
   
Belinda Evans,   Head of Youth, Community and Participation 
 
Telephone: 020 8489 3637            Email: belinda.evans@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Purpose: To update members on the continuity of childcare provision in 
the primary schools that received funding to support transitional 
arrangements in 2011/2012  
 

 
Recommendations:  
 
a) that members note that breakfast clubs and afterschool childcare is 
continuing in all schools that received transition funding 

 

 

Agenda Item  
9 

Report Status 
 

For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧  
For consultation & views  oooo    

For decision   oooo    

 

Agenda Item 9Page 13



Page 2 of 3 

 
1. Context. 
 
1.1 Schools Forum on 17th January 2011  proposed that the £522,000 be 

targeted in 2011-12 from the Dedicated Schools Grant, to provide 
some transition in support of identified schools to take on those 
services previously held centrally. In particular it would be used to 
support Breakfast Clubs and After School Childcare. The principles 
employed in deploying the transitional funding are described in 
Appendix 1. 

 
1.2 In January 2012, all schools were sent a questionnaire asking about 

the level of their provision, how the transition fund had enabled the 
planning of the provision and to what level the provision was 
sustainable in 2012/2013 

 
1.3 3 emerging themes were identified from the responses from the 

schools: 
 

• Schools who are in a strong financial position to continue with a 
Breakfast Club and/or afterschool childcare. In this category there are 2 
models of delivery: in house delivery and delivery by an external 
partner. 

• Schools who are indicating that the provision is sustainable with 
subsidy provided by the school e.g. using the Pupil Premium. 

• Schools who are indicating that the provision is not sustainable without 
a level of external subsidy. 

 
1.4 Following the presentation of the analysis of the responses at the 

Schools Forum held on 23rd February, it was agreed that we would co-
ordinate a seminar which would showcase best practice business 
models in the Borough where breakfast clubs and afterschool childcare 
have continued and to consider options available 

 
 
2. Progress 
 
2.1 A seminar was held on 3 May 2012 with representation from 13 

schools. 
 
2.2 3 models of practise were considered: outsourcing (Alexandra 

Primary), delivery in house (Chestnuts) and extension of provision 
following parental consultation (Campsbourne). 

 
2.3 There was also an opportunity for colleagues to discuss the  barriers to 
 delivering affordable  breakfast clubs and afterschool childcare. 
 Peer support was offered from the 3 schools who delivered  the 
 presentations in developing sustainable business models. 
 

Page 14



Page 3 of 3 

2.4 The latest information that we have received (26 June 2012) is that all 
 schools who received the transition funding in 2011/2012 have 
 continued to deliver breakfast clubs and/or afterschool childcare. 
 
3. Conclusion 
 
3.1 The transition funding clearly provided a resource to enable schools to 

establish sustainable business models.  
 
3.2 The seminar held in May 2012 enabled schools to share best practice 

and to learn from the number of different models of practice across the 
differing contexts in each school 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1
 -
 M
a
p
p
in
g
 o
f 
D
e
le
g
a
te
d
 B
u
d
g
e
ts
.

T
o
ta
l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 B
lo
c
k
:

£
1
5
0
,9
2
6
,7
8
3
.6
6

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
o
ta
l

O
th
e
r 
(e
g
 E
F
A
 s
ix
th
 

fo
rm
)

E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs

H
ig
h
 N
e
e
d
s

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 B
lo
c
k

T
o
ta
l 
E
Y
 a
g
e
-w
e
ig
h
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

£
8
,3
5
9
,7
4
7
.0
2

£
8
,3
5
9
,7
4
7
.0
2

T
o
ta
l 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
b
o
b
e
 t
h
e
 F
E
 i
n
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs

£
1
,0
5
4
,5
4
1
.0
4

£
1
,0
5
4
,5
4
1
.0
4

T
o
ta
l 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 a
g
e
-w
e
ig
h
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

£
5
6
,6
3
8
,0
7
2
.7
1

£
5
6
,6
3
8
,0
7
2
.7
1

T
o
ta
l 
S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
g
e
-w
e
ig
h
te
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

£
2
8
,9
9
7
,9
1
2
.5
4

£
2
8
,9
9
7
,9
1
2
.5
4

S
p
e
c
ia
l:
 P
la
c
e
-l
e
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g

£
7
,4
8
3
,9
1
1
.9
9

£
7
,4
8
3
,9
1
1
.9
9

D
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 1
- 
B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
ig
h
te
d
 I
M
D
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
ild
s
 h
o
m
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
. 

F
o
u
r 
w
e
ig
h
ti
n
g
s
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 g
iv
in
g
 0
, 
1
, 
2
 a
n
d
 4
.

£
8
0
3
,9
4
4
.6
8

£
8
0
3
,9
4
4
.6
8

Q
u
a
lit
y
 1
 S
m
a
ll 
s
e
tt
in
g
s
 -
 P
e
r 
h
o
u
r 
s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
s
e
tt
in
g
s
 w
it
h
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 

s
ta
ff

£
9
,2
6
9
.5
4

£
9
,2
6
9
.5
4

F
le
x
ib
ili
ty

£
3
8
8
,2
0
6
.5
0

£
3
8
8
,2
0
6
.5
0

O
n
e
-o
ff
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 c
la
s
s

£
9
5
,0
8
1
.8
9

£
9
5
,0
8
1
.8
9

F
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
D
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
C
la
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 U
n
it
s
 -
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 

S
E
N
 p
la
c
e
s

£
2
8
6
,2
7
6
.2
9

£
2
8
6
,2
7
6
.2
9

Q
u
a
lit
y
 2
 -
 M
e
d
 s
iz
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
; 
P
e
r 
h
o
u
r 
s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
s
e
tt
in
g
s
 w
it
h
 

q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 s
ta
ff

£
2
,7
6
4
.5
2

£
2
,7
6
4
.5
2

Q
u
a
lit
y
 3
 -
 L
a
rg
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
; 
P
e
r 
h
o
u
r 
s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
s
e
tt
in
g
s
 w
it
h
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 

s
ta
ff

£
1
,4
2
6
.2
3

£
1
,4
2
6
.2
3

F
u
n
d
in
g
 p
e
r 
ta
rg
e
te
d
 e
th
n
ic
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 g
ro
u
p

£
5
3
6
,0
4
4
.8
0

£
5
3
6
,0
4
4
.8
0

N
u
rs
e
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
lu
m
p
 s
u
m

£
7
2
3
,4
4
5
.2
3

£
7
2
3
,4
4
5
.2
3

T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g

-£
5
8
,0
3
0
.2
4

-£
5
8
,0
3
0
.2
4

V
A
T
 s
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t

£
1
6
,8
4
4
.4
8

£
1
6
,8
4
4
.4
8

K
S
1
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 R
o
u
te
s
 C
la
s
s
 B
a
s
e
d
 -
 F
o
r 
K
S
1
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 e
x
c
e
e
d
 3
0
 d
u
e
 t
o
 a
p
p
e
a
ls
 

£
1
4
,4
9
0
.7
8

£
1
4
,4
9
0
.7
8

K
S
1
 A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
  
F
u
n
d
in
g
 G
h
o
s
t-
F
u
n
d
in
g
: 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 c
la
s
s
 

s
iz
e
 o
r 
b
u
lg
e
 c
la
s
s
-s
iz
e
 t
o
 2
4
 

£
8
,1
8
3
.8
3

£
8
,1
8
3
.8
3

N
e
w
 f
o
rm
s
 o
f 
e
n
tr
y
: 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
, 
a
t 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
A
W
P
U
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 

s
ta
rt
in
g
 i
n
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r

£
6
1
8
,7
1
1
.5
9

£
6
1
8
,7
1
1
.5
9

E
F
A
 F
u
n
d
in
g
-o
f 
p
u
p
ils
 f
ro
m
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 f
u
n
d
s
- 
T
o
p
-u
p
 f
o
r 
T
P
G
 a
n
d
 S
E
N
 

to
 c
o
v
e
r 
s
h
o
rt
fa
ll 
fr
o
m
 E
F
A

£
8
8
7
,7
6
2
.2
6

£
9
1
,9
5
4
.0
0

£
7
9
5
,8
0
8
.2
6

S
u
b
s
id
y
 o
n
 p
a
id
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
m
e
a
ls
- 
a
 s
u
b
s
id
y
 o
n
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 p
a
id
 m
e
a
l 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
o
s
t 
to
 p
a
re
n
ts

£
3
0
7
,5
8
6
.2
6

£
3
0
7
,5
8
6
.2
6

R
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
G
h
o
s
t 
F
u
n
d
in
g
- 
fo
r 
b
u
lg
e
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n

£
8
8
,0
3
8
.7
9

£
8
8
,0
3
8
.7
9

F
u
n
d
in
g
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 b
y
 Y
P
L
A
 f
o
rm
u
la

£
1
1
,5
4
5
,1
0
9
.0
0

£
1
1
,5
4
5
,1
0
9
.0
0

F
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
p
u
p
ils
 w
it
h
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
S
E
N
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld

£
6
,1
8
6
,4
7
5
.2
5

£
2
4
1
,9
9
8
.0
0

£
1
,8
8
2
,9
2
8
.2
5

£
4
,0
6
1
,5
4
9
.0
0

F
u
n
d
in
g
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 p
la
c
e
 l
e
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 
H
ig
h
 N
e
e
d
s
 p
la
c
e
 

v
a
lu
e
 e
x
e
m
p
lif
ie
d

£
1
,0
9
9
,9
3
5
.9
3

£
2
3
2
,2
1
8
.0
0

£
8
6
7
,7
1
7
.9
3

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
A
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
te
r 
y
o
u
r 
1
2
-1
3
 

T
a
b
le
 4
 d
a
ta
)

M
a
p
p
in
g
 t
o
 N
e
w
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 B
lo
c
k
s

(d
is
tr
ib
u
te
 T
o
ta
l 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 b
lo
c
k
s
)

Page 17



T
o
ta
l 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 B
lo
c
k
:

£
1
5
0
,9
2
6
,7
8
3
.6
6

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
o
ta
l

O
th
e
r 
(e
g
 E
F
A
 s
ix
th
 

fo
rm
)

E
a
rl
y
 Y
e
a
rs

H
ig
h
 N
e
e
d
s

S
c
h
o
o
ls
 B
lo
c
k

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
A
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
te
r 
y
o
u
r 
1
2
-1
3
 

T
a
b
le
 4
 d
a
ta
)

M
a
p
p
in
g
 t
o
 N
e
w
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 B
lo
c
k
s

(d
is
tr
ib
u
te
 T
o
ta
l 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 b
lo
c
k
s
)

L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
t 
- 
C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

L
A
C
s
 a
t 
s
ta
rt
 o
f 
y
e
a
r

£
5
7
,2
2
2
.0
0

£
2
,2
4
4
.0
0

£
5
4
,9
7
8
.0
0

E
lig
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
fr
e
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
m
e
a
ls
 K
S
1

£
2
,4
6
3
,6
4
7
.7
8

£
2
,4
6
3
,6
4
7
.7
8

T
a
rg
e
te
d
 E
th
n
ic
 M
in
o
ri
ty
 G
ro
u
p
s
 K
S
1

£
1
,4
7
8
,1
8
8
.6
7

£
1
,4
7
8
,1
8
8
.6
7

P
ri
o
r 
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
K
S
2

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

H
ig
h
 M
o
b
ili
ty
 K
S
1

£
9
8
5
,4
5
9
.1
1

£
9
8
5
,4
5
9
.1
1

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
fr
e
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
m
e
a
ls
 -
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
o
d
e
ra
te
d
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 P
la
s
c

£
4
,1
4
6
,5
5
5
.0
9

£
1
3
,7
1
1
.0
0

£
6
9
,0
2
8
.8
0

£
4
,0
6
3
,8
1
5
.2
9

E
lig
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
F
S
M
 K
S
2

£
2
,3
5
8
,0
6
1
.8
3

£
2
,3
5
8
,0
6
1
.8
3

E
lig
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
F
S
M
 K
S
3

£
2
,5
0
4
,4
2
5
.3
5

£
2
,5
0
4
,4
2
5
.3
5

T
a
rg
e
te
d
 E
th
n
ic
 M
in
o
ri
ty
 G
ro
u
p
  
K
S
2

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

T
a
rg
e
te
d
 E
th
n
ic
 M
in
o
ri
ty
 G
ro
u
p
  
K
S
3

£
1
,6
5
4
,7
0
6
.0
0

£
1
,6
5
4
,7
0
6
.0
0

H
ig
h
 M
o
b
ili
ty
 P
u
p
ils
  
K
S
2

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

£
1
,1
7
9
,0
3
0
.9
1

H
ig
h
 M
o
b
ili
ty
 P
u
p
ils
  
K
S
3

£
1
,6
0
0
,7
3
2
.2
9

£
1
,6
0
0
,7
3
2
.2
9

P
ri
o
r 
A
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
 K
S
3
 -
 R
e
la
ti
v
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
u
p
ils
 w
it
h
 p
o
o
r 
p
ri
o
r 

a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
in
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

£
2
,4
1
8
,7
0
1
.1
9

£
2
,4
1
8
,7
0
1
.1
9

R
a
te
s

£
2
,0
9
5
,3
2
6
.3
7

£
2
,0
9
5
,3
2
6
.3
7

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
re
m
is
e
s
 F
lo
o
r 
A
re
a

£
3
,4
7
0
,9
3
7
.6
8

£
3
6
,2
7
3
.0
0

£
3
3
8
,6
1
4
.8
6

£
3
,0
9
6
,0
4
9
.8
2

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
re
m
is
e
s
 S
u
it
a
b
ili
ty

£
1
,4
3
1
,0
0
4
.1
3

£
1
,4
3
1
,0
0
4
.1
3

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
re
m
is
e
s
 C
o
n
d
it
io
n

£
1
,4
9
0
,5
9
6
.4
2

£
1
,4
9
0
,5
9
6
.4
2

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
la
n
t-
 A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
iv
e
 

p
la
n
t

£
1
5
3
,2
6
8
.9
2

£
4
7
,8
8
8
.1
6

£
1
0
5
,3
8
0
.7
6

L
u
m
p
 S
u
m
 l
a
rg
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry

£
1
,7
8
5
,6
2
1
.0
4

£
1
,7
8
5
,6
2
1
.0
4

L
u
m
p
 s
u
m
 -
 m
e
d
iu
m
 p
ri
m
a
ry

£
7
5
6
,2
8
1
.6
5

£
7
5
6
,2
8
1
.6
5

L
u
m
p
 S
u
m
 S
m
a
ll

£
1
,5
6
4
,6
8
3
.6
8

£
1
,5
6
4
,6
8
3
.6
8

L
u
m
p
 s
u
m
 -
 s
in
g
le
 f
o
rm
 o
f 
e
n
tr
y

£
1
7
4
,9
8
9
.1
9

£
1
7
4
,9
8
9
.1
9

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 P
a
y
m
e
n
ts

£
5
,1
5
7
,7
1
0
.7
4

£
2
2
1
,8
6
4
.0
0

£
3
1
8
,6
4
6
.0
0

£
4
,6
1
7
,2
0
0
.7
4

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 -
 L
u
m
p
 s
u
m
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
in
te
g
ra
ti
n
g
 p
u
p
ils
 f
ro
m
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls

£
6
3
7
,3
8
0
.3
0

£
5
8
8
,2
9
7
.4
8

£
4
9
,0
8
2
.8
1

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
u
m
p
 S
u
m
 -
 P
ro
-r
a
ta
 f
o
r 
S
ix
th
 F
o
rm
 C
e
n
tr
e

£
1
,0
6
2
,0
9
4
.2
3

£
1
1
5
,7
3
1
.0
0

£
9
4
6
,3
6
3
.2
3

E
x
p
a
n
d
in
g
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
o
n
 s
p
lit
 s
it
e

£
1
2
1
,2
6
5
.0
9

£
1
2
1
,2
6
5
.0
9

N
e
w
 F
o
rm
 o
f 
e
n
tr
y
 s
ta
rt
 u
p
 c
o
s
ts

£
2
6
5
,1
6
2
.1
1

£
2
6
5
,1
6
2
.1
1

F
o
rm
e
r 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 F
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 G
ra
n
t 
a
llo
c
a
te
d
 a
s
 l
u
m
p
 s
u
m

£
2
0
,3
0
7
,5
0
3
.2
7

£
5
0
7
,3
7
9
.4
5

£
1
9
,8
0
0
,1
2
3
.8
2

P
ri
o
r 
Y
e
a
r 
A
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
ts

-£
3
5
7
,0
0
8
.9
3

-£
3
5
7
,0
0
8
.9
3

A
b
a
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 F
u
n
d
in
g

-£
3
9
2
,1
8
9
.5
5

-£
3
9
2
,1
8
9
.5
5

M
in
im
u
m
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 G
u
a
ra
n
te
e

£
4
8
6
,1
7
3
.2
3

£
2
7
,4
0
3
.2
8

£
4
5
8
,7
6
9
.9
5

-£
4
4
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

-£
4
4
2
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

Page 18



    

      

      

 

The Children and Young People’s Service 
 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum – 12th July 2012 
 

 
Report Title: Dedicated Schools Grant 2012-13 and School Outturn and 
Balances 2011-12 
 

 
Authors: 
 

Neville Murton, Head of Finance for the Children and Young People’s Service 
Telephone: 020 8489 3176  Email: neville.murton@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Steve Worth, Finance Manager (Schools Budget) 
Telephone: 020 8489 3708      Email: Stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
Purpose 
 

(i) To inform members of the final DSG for 2012-13 
(ii) To advise the Schools Forum of schools’ net expenditure in the 

2011-12 financial year and the balances carried forward. 
(iii) To request the appointment of a panel of the Forum to allocate the 

contingency for schools in financial difficulty. 
 

 
Recommendations 
 

(a) That members note the final position on the 2012-13 DSG. 
(b) That members note the outturn position. 
(c) The position on Schools’ Balances at March 2012 is noted. 
(d) That a panel of members is appointed to agree allocations from 

the contingency. 
 

 

Agenda Item  
11 

Report Status 
 

For information/note   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 
For consultation & views      
For decision   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

  

Agenda Item 11Page 19



 
1. Dedicated Schools Grant. 
 
1.1. Confirmation of the final Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for 2012-13 

was received on 26 June 2012. The DSG is confirmed following a data 
cleansing exercise by the Department for Education. 

 
1.2. The final DSG is £211.0m compared with the £210.84m on which school 

budget shares were based and the £208.50m indicative allocation from 
the DfE reported to Forum on 8th December 2011. The increase since 
budget shares were issued represents an increase of £0.16m (24 
pupils). We have not yet analysed which school rolls were over or 
understated in the original budget allocation and recommend that this 
resource be applied to address those differences. 

 
1.3. Recommendation. 
 

a. That members note the final position on the 2012-13 DSG and 
agree the proposed use of the additional resource. 

 
2.  School Outturn 2011-12 and Balances Carried Forward. 
 
2.1. Unspent resources allocated to Schools through the Individual Schools 

Budget (ISB) remain available to those schools to use strategically in 
future years. 

 
2.2. Following closure of the 2011-12 accounts the position for schools is as 

set out in the table below. The figures exclude schools that became 
academies during 2011-12. 

 
Table 1 – Outturn Position 2011-12 
 

£000 2011-12  
Income 

2011-12 
Expenditure  

2011-12 Net 
Expenditure 

Individual Schools 210,760 208,370 (2,390) 

 
 
2.3. Recommendation. 
 

b. That members note the outturn position. 
 

3. School Balances 
 
3.1. The Table below sets out the position on Schools Balances over the 

course of 2011-12. Further detail on a school by school basis is attached 
as Appendix 1. Please note that the figures exclude academies that 
transferred during the year and include a balance correction. 

Page 20



 
Table 2 – School Balance analysis at March 2012 
 

£000 March 
2011 

March 
2012 

Change Change 
% 

Primary 1,619.50 3,053.46 1,433.96 89 

Secondary 535.11 1,602.69 1,067.58 199 

Special 147.53 255.13 107.60 73 

Nursery 397.25 178.37 (218.88) (55) 

Total 2,699.39 5,089.65 2,390.26 89 
Figures are rounded. 

 
3.2. It should be noted that in some cases school balances include funds 

held on behalf of Network Learning Communities or the Nursery School 
Training Consortium.  

 
3.3. The outturn shows a substantial increase in the level of balances in 

schools. Within this overall picture there remain a number of schools in 
deficit and a number with ‘high’ balances. Table 3 shows the distribution 
of schools balances across bandings and Table 4 the movement in the 
distribution compared with last year. 

 
Table 3 – School Balance distribution at March 2012 
 

 Deficit Surplus 

 >10 5-9.9 
% 

0 – 
4.9% 

0 – 
4.9% 

5 % - 
9.9% 

> 10% 

Primary 5 2 5 27 18 5 

Secondary 1 0 3 4 0 2 

Special 0 0 1 1 0 2 

Nursery 0 0 0 2 0 1 

Total 6 2 9 34 18 10 

 
 
Table 4 – School Balance Movement from March 2011 
 

 Deficit Surplus 

 >10 5-9.9 
% 

0 – 
4.9% 

0 – 
4.9% 

5 % - 
9.9% 

> 10% 

Primary -1 +1 0 -3 +3 0 

Secondary 0 -2 +2 -1 -1 +2 

Special 0 0 0 -2 0 +2 

Nursery 0 0 0 +2 -1 -1 

Total -1 -1 +2 -4 +1 +3 

 
 

3.4. Recommendation. 
 

c. The position on schools’ balances at March 2012 is noted. 
 

Page 21



4. Balance Clawback 
 
4.1. In previous years we have reported on uncommitted surplus balances 

that exceeded the limit allowed in Haringey’s Scheme for Financing 
Schools. The provision in the Scheme that allowed for the claw-back of 
balances was a national requirement that has now been removed. There 
is a separate report on this agenda that asks members to consider 
whether this provision should remain.  

 
5. Contingency for Schools in Financial Difficulty. 
 
5.1. In previous years the Forum has appointed a panel of members to agree 

the allocation of the contingency. 
 
5.2. Recommendation. 
 

d. That a panel of members is appointed to agree allocations from 
the contingency. 

 

Page 22



Appendix 1. 
 
Notes of Guidance for Schools Applying for Assistance from the 
Contingency for Schools in Financial Difficulty. 
 
A. Criteria for assistance from the Contingency for Schools in Financial 
Difficulties; consideration will be given to the specific circumstances of 
each school applying in determining whether or not assistance will be 
given.   
 

1. Admission of Primary and Secondary Pupils in excess of Funded 
Numbers 

Schools are funded for the number of pupils recorded in the Pupil Level 
Annual School Census in the January prior to the start of the financial year. In 
cases where schools experience a significant rise in pupil numbers at the 
beginning of the following academic year (September), they may apply for 
additional funding to cover the remainder of the financial year (September to 
March). The school will need to demonstrate the necessity for additional 
staffing costs that cannot be met from balances.  
  

2. Admission of Special School Pupils in Excess of Planned Places 
Additional resources may be allocated to special schools where the number of 
pupils in a special school exceeds the number of planned places at the 
school.  
 

3. Fluctuating Rolls 
Schools that experience a substantial and unexpected year on year drop in 
pupil numbers and funding may seek assistance. The school will need to 
demonstrate that the fall in rolls and funding creates financial difficulties that 
cannot be met from balances. 

 
4.  Falling Rolls 

Schools experiencing a long-term reduction in pupil numbers may seek 
assistance to manage the contraction of the school. The school will need to 
demonstrate that the contraction cannot be managed through the use of 
balances and without causing undue turbulence within the school.  
  

5. Emergencies and Exceptional Circumstances 
Schools may submit claims for additional funding to cover costs resulting 
directly from emergencies and exceptional circumstances. Exceptional 
circumstances may include the cost of suspended staff or compromise 
agreements. In such cases, a school’s financial position, including the level of 
any unspent balances held, will be taken into account when claims are 
considered. 
   

6. Financial Difficulties 
A school with severe long-term financial difficulties may apply to have part of 
its historically accumulated deficit written off. The school will need to 
demonstrate that effective action is being taken to bring its budget back into 

Page 23



balance. The presence of a new management team that has inherited a 
difficult financial position will be viewed positively. 

  
  
 
B. Assistance will not generally be given for the following.  
 

1. Expenditure of a type faced by all schools or classes of school; this will 
include: 

•••• costs for incremental drift, 

•••• the additional costs of the teachers’ upper pay scales, 

•••• costs associated with Planning, Preparation and Assessment 
time in primary schools, 

•••• the cost of meeting the requirements of statements of special 
educational needs, 

 
2. Costs that could have reasonably been covered by insurance 

arrangements. 
  
3.  Capital costs. These are generally met from Devolved Formula Capital 

and arrangements exist to draw forward future allocation where 
appropriate. 

 
C. Guidance on Applications. In previous years, some applications have 
been rejected because of poorly presented cases. To avoid this, 
applications should clearly set out:  

 
1. The reasons for the application, taking account of the guidance given in 

sections A and B, and the associated additional costs, if necessary 
broken down into component parts.     

2. What action has been taken to contain the costs and why this is not 
sufficient to balance the budget. It may be necessary to differentiate 
between action in the shorter and longer term if costs are continuing. 

3. How much is being applied for and how this will improve the school’s 
position. 

 

Page 24



  

 

 

The Children and Young People’s Service 
 

Report to Haringey Schools Forum  
 

 
Report Title: Proposed Changes to the Scheme for Financing Schools 
 

 
Authors:  Neville Murton 
 
Telephone: 020 8489 3176                   Email: neville.murton@haringey.gov.uk 
 

Steve Worth 
 
Telephone:  020 8489 3708                 Email: stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
Purpose: To seek the Forum’s agreement to consult with schools on a 
revised Scheme for Financing Schools. 
 

 
Recommendations:  
 
1. The Forum is asked to agree whether or not a ‘Balance Clawback’ 
mechanism should continue to be included in the Haringey 
Scheme for Financing Schools. 

2. The Forum is asked to agree that a consultation on a revised 
Scheme for Financing Schools be undertaken. 

 

 
1. Background and Introduction. 
 
1.1. The financial relationship between the Local Authority and schools is 

governed substantially by the Scheme for Financing Schools. 
 
1.2. The Department for Education publishes regulations and guidance 

covering the form and content of Schemes from time to time. Changes to 
Schemes for Financing schools must be subject to consultation with all 
schools and the subsequent approval of the School Forum. 

 

Agenda Item  
12 

Report Status 
 

For information/note   oooo 
For consultation & views  ⌧    
For decision   ⌧⌧⌧⌧ 

  

Agenda Item 12Page 25



1.3. The Haringey Scheme for Financing Schools has remained largely 
unchanged for a number of years although ‘directed revisions’ whereby 
the Secretary of Stet imposes conditions on Local Authorities Schemes 
have been reported to the Forum and advise to schools under separate 
cover (e.g. the cessation of FMSiS). 

 
1.4. The Authority has reviewed the current guidance available from the DfE 

and produced an updated scheme taking into account the various 
statutory changes to the content of schemes and other changes to 
update or tidy the Haringey Scheme. 

 
2. Balance Clawback 
 
2.1. Within the Haringey Scheme at Paragraph 4.2 is a ‘Control on Surplus 

Balance’ provision - a balance clawback mechanism which was 
previously a requirement for all Schemes. Under the current regulations 
and guidance, inclusion of such a mechanism is now no longer 
mandatory but can still be included if the School Forum wishes; see 
Appendix A item (i). 

 
2.2. Previously schools in Haringey have had resources removed under this 

provision and these, included the proposed usage, have been reported 
to the Forum. The mechanism does allow for committed sums to be 
retained where the intention to do so and to use in future for the benefit 
of pupils can be clearly demonstrated through governing body minutes. 

 
2.3. The Forum is asked to consider whether or not it wishes to include a 

balance clawback mechanism in the Haringey Scheme. 
 
3. Scheme Changes 
 
3.1. Appendix A summarises the areas where significant changes to 

Schemes are necessary following the School Finance regulations 2011 
and the subsequent guidance on Schemes for Financing Schools. 

 
3.2. The opportunity has also been taken to amend minor issues within the 

Scheme to reflect the Haringey position e.g. the substitution of 
references to the Director of Resources with the Chief Financial Officer. 

 
3.3. A proposed Scheme for consultation is attached to this report. 
 
4. Recommendations 
 
4.1. The Forum is asked to decide whether or not to include a balance 

control mechanism in the Haringey Scheme for Financing Schools. 
 
4.2. The Forum are asked to agree to consult with all schools on a revised 

scheme based on the draft attached; updated as necessary to reflect the 
Forum’s view on a balance clawback mechanism. 

Page 26



Appendix A 
SUMMARY OF SCHEME CHANGES  
 
This note outlines and explains the changes to the DfE guidance on local 
authority schemes for financing schools, effective from 1 April 2011.  
 
The changes are set out below: 
 
 New  - List of matters which must be contained within schemes, as set out in  
the draft School Finance Regulations 2011.  
 
  
(a) Confirmation that the scheme, and any amendments to it, must be 
published on a website accessible to the general public. The date on which 
any amendments take effect must also be published. Annex A is also 
amended.  
 
(b) Approval of schemes – removal of reference to the Secretary of State and 
inclusion of schools forum role.  
 
(c) Removal of the requirement for schools to submit a statement of Best 
Value with their budget plan. The government believes that it is important for 
schools to achieve value for money, but that this can be demonstrated in 
other ways than a written statement  
 
(d)Removal of exceptions to requirement that schools must be allowed to opt 
out of LA contracts. The government believes that schools are best placed to 
make their own purchasing decisions and should not be constrained in their 
ability to do so.  
 
 (e) Clarification and updating definition of eligible expenditure for the 
“purposes of the school” to include pupils at other maintained schools and 
community facilities.  
 
 (f) Removal of the section relating to the Financial Management Standard in 
Schools (FMSiS).  
  
(g) Removing the requirement for there to be at least ten banks on the 
approved list for school bank accounts and replacing this with a requirement 
to be consistent with the LA’s Treasury Management policy, given the 
turbulence in the banking system in the last couple of years.  
 
 (h) Encouragement of the use of procurement cards as these reduce 
transaction costs and can enable schools to benefit from significant discounts.  
 
 (i) It will no longer be a requirement for schemes to have a balance control 
mechanism. The revised paragraph reads:  
 
“The scheme may contain a mechanism to clawback excess surplus 
balances. Any mechanism should have regard to the principle that schools 

Page 27



should be moving towards greater autonomy, should not be constrained from 
making early efficiencies to support their medium-term budgeting in a tighter 
financial climate, and should not be burdened by bureaucracy. The 
mechanism should, therefore, be focused on only those schools which have 
built up significant excessive uncommitted balances and/or where some level 
of redistribution would support improved provision across a local area.”  
 
LAs should, therefore, consider removing or relaxing their existing 
mechanism. 
 
(j) Amendment to balances of closing schools to reflect the provisions of the 
Academies Act 2010.  
 
 (k) Removal of reference to School Standards Grant in relation to licensed 
deficits  
 
 (l)Removal of references to ex GM schools.  
 
(m) Enabling LAs to charge schools whose withdrawal from a cluster 
arrangement into which they entered voluntarily results in additional costs to 
the other schools in the cluster or to the LA; this is to remove disincentives to 
the employment of shared staff in clusters and partnerships. At present 
schools can agree to share the cost of a member of staff for, say, three years 
but one school can then withdraw without notice putting extra costs on the 
school actually employing the member of staff.  
 
 (n) Inclusion of the Environment Agency in the list of regulatory bodies, to 
reflect their role in the Carbon Reduction Commitment scheme. This would 
enable LAs to pass through to schools any costs arising from non-compliance 
with the scheme.  
 
 (o) Strengthened wording on Chief Finance Officer’s right to attend relevant 
governing body meetings – schemes “should” not “may” permit this right.  
 
(p) Deletion of paragraph on school meals – not relevant to a financial 
scheme.  
 
 (q) Inclusion of guidance in new Annex relating to how costs of redundancies 
and early retirements should be funded; this information is frequently 
requested and will be increasingly relevant in a tighter financial settlement. 
The 2002 Education Act states that the cost of redundancies should normally 
fall to the local authority while the cost of premature retirements should 
normally fall to the school’s delegated budget. There can, however, be locally 
determined exceptions to these, and it is also the case that costs can be 
charged to the central part of the schools budget if there are resultant savings 
to the schools budget and the schools forum agree. It is important that any 
exceptions  
to the norm are clearly defined by LAs and discussed with schools forums.  
 

Page 28



(r) Removal of Annex B outlining the recommended respective responsibilities 
of schools and LAs in relation to maintenance, which was useful when these 
budgets were first delegated but is less relevant now.  
 
 (s) Amendment of the section on community facilities to reflect the change in 
the law enabling schools to spend their delegated budget for this purpose.   
  
 
 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 The Haringey 
Scheme for 

Financing Schools 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

April 2012 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



 2 

 
PREFACE 

 
The Scheme for Financing Schools forms an important part of the governance arrangements 
for schools. It sets out the financial relationship between the Authority and Schools. The 
Scheme contains a large amount of instruction and guidance to governors, school staff and the 
Authority. 
 
The Scheme is derived from the following important documents: 

• The School Standards and Framework Act 1998 (abbreviated to SSFA) 

• Department for Education (DfE) mandatory guidance to Local Authorities. 

• Haringey Council’s Standing Orders. 

• Haringey Council’s Financial Regulations for Schools. 

• Haringey Council’s School Finance Manual.  
 
These have been augmented with supplementary guidance. The requirements of the Scheme 
are binding on both schools and the Authority. 
 
The Scheme is publicly available on the Authority’s intranet, Harinet <<link>>. If further 
information or clarification of the Scheme is needed please contact Steve Worth, School 
Funding Manager (email stephen.worth@haringey.gov.uk). 

 
Included with the Scheme is a checklist of items which schools need to ensure are in place 
together with a calendar of financial activities to assist you with your planning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Libby Blake 
Director of the Children and Young People’s Service  

 

Page 32



 3 

 

1 SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION 

1.1 The Funding Framework 

1.1.1 This document replaces the Authority's Local Management of Schools Scheme created 
under the terms of the 1988 Education Reform Act and subsequent legislation.  The 
funding framework detailed below is based upon the legislative provisions in Sections 
45 to 53 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 (SSFA), and subsequent 
regulations. 
 

1.1.2 This document has been updated for 2012/13 to reflect recent statutory guidance 
issued by the Government, other Department for Education (DfE) guidance and 
changes proposed by the Local Authority (LA).   

 
1.1.3 Under the terms of Section 48 of the SSFA, the Authority is required to prepare this 

document detailing the conditions and arrangements it has made for the financial 
management of its maintained schools.  All revisions to the Scheme must, following 
consultation with the governing body and head teacher of all maintained schools, be 
submitted for approval by the Schools Forum. In the event that the forum rejects a 
proposal to amend the scheme or approves it subject to modifications that are not 
acceptable to the LA, the authority may apply to the Secretary of State for its approval. 

 
1.1.4 Under this legislation, the Authority will determine on an annual basis, the size of the 

Schools Budget and their non-schools education budget – although at a minimum an 
authority must appropriate its entire Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) to their Schools 
Budget (DSB). 

 
1.1.5 The categories of expenditure which fall within the two budgets (the Schools Budget 

and the non-schools education budget) are prescribed under regulations made by the 
Secretary of State, but included within the two is all expenditure, direct and indirect, on 
the LA’s maintained schools except for Capital.  

 
1.1.6 The LA may centrally retain funding in the Schools Budget for purposes defined in 

regulations made by the Secretary of State under Section 45A of the Act. The amounts 
to be retained centrally are decided upon by the LA, subject to any limits or conditions 
prescribed by the Secretary of State.  The balance of the Schools Budget remaining 
after deduction of centrally retained funds is termed the Individual Schools Budget 
(ISB). 
 

1.1.7 Expenditure items in the non-schools education budget must be retained centrally 
(although earmarked allocations may be made to schools). 

 
1.1.8 The LA must distribute the ISB amongst all maintained schools using a formula, which 

accords with regulations made by the Secretary of State, and enables the calculation of 
a budget share for each maintained school.  This budget share is then delegated to the 
governing body of the school concerned, unless the school is a new school which has 
not yet received a delegated budget, or the right to a delegated budget has been 
suspended in accordance with Section 51 of the Act. 

 
1.1.9 Subject to the provisions of the scheme, governing bodies may spend their budget 

share for the purposes of their school or for pupils at other maintained schools.  This 
also includes provision to spend a school’s budget share on any additional purposes 
prescribed by the Secretary of State in regulations made under S50 (3A) of the SSFA 

Page 33



 4 

(the provision of community facilities). 

 
1.1.10 The LA will publish each year a statement setting out details of its planned Schools 

Budget and other expenditure on children’s services, showing the amounts to be 
centrally retained, the budget share for each school, the formula used to calculate those 
budget shares, and the detailed calculation for each school.  After each financial year 
the LA will publish a statement showing outturn expenditure at both central level and for 
each school, and the balances held in respect of each school.  

 
1.1.11 The detailed publication requirements for financial statements and for schemes are set 

out in regulations, but each school must receive a copy of the scheme and any 
amendment, and each year’s budget and outturn statements so far as they relate to that 
school or central expenditure. 

1.1.12 The financial controls within which delegation works are set out in Haringey’s Financial 
Regulations for Schools and the School Finance Manual.  

1.2 Notice of Concern 

1.2.1 The Authority may issue a notice of concern to the governing body of any school it 
maintains where, in the opinion of the Chief Financial Officer and the Director of the 
Children and Young People’s Service, the school has failed to comply with any 
provisions of the scheme, or where actions need to be taken to safeguard the financial 
position of the local authority or the school. 

 
1.2.2 Such a notice will set out the reasons and evidence for it being made and may place on 

the governing body restrictions, limitations or prohibitions in relation to the management 
of funds delegated to it. These may include: 

 

• insisting that relevant staff undertake appropriate training to address any 
identified weaknesses in the financial management of the school; 

• insisting that an appropriately trained/qualified person chairs the finance 
committee of the governing body; 

• placing more stringent restrictions or conditions on the day to day 
financial management of a school than the scheme requires for all 
schools – such as the provision of monthly accounts to the local authority; 

• insisting on regular financial monitoring meetings at the school attended 
by local authority officers; 

• requiring a governing body to buy into a local authority’s financial 
management services; and 

• imposing restrictions or limitations on the manner in which a school 
manages extended school activity funded from within its delegated 
budget share – for example by requiring a school to submit income 
projections and/or financial monitoring reports on such activities. 

1.2.3 The notice will clearly state what these requirements are and the way in which and the 
time by which such requirements must be complied with in order for the notice to be 
withdrawn.  It will also state the actions that the authority may take where the governing 
body does not comply with the notice. 

 

Page 34



 5 

1.3 Withdrawal of Delegation 

1.3.1 Under Schedule 15 of the SSFA the Authority may suspend a governing body’s right to 
a delegated budget if the arrangements and conditions detailed in this document have 
been substantially or persistently breached, or if the budget share has not been 
managed satisfactorily.  In such circumstances the school has the right of appeal to the 
Secretary of State.  

 
1.3.2 A school's right to a delegated budget share may also be suspended for other reasons 

as detailed in Section 17 of the SSFA, relating to LA intervention where a school is 
identified as not raising standards of education, but in that case there is no right of 
appeal.  

1.4 The Role of the Scheme 

1.4.1 This Scheme sets out the financial relationship between the Authority and the 
community, voluntary, foundation and nursery schools, which it funds. It contains 
requirements relating to financial management and associated issues, which are 
binding on both the Authority and on the schools. 

 

1.5 Application of the Scheme to the Authority and Maintained Schools 

1.5.1 With effect from 1st April 2012 the following schools, also listed in Appendix A, will be 
subject to the requirements of this scheme: 
 

Ø Community Schools 
Ø Community Special Schools 
Ø Voluntary Schools 
Ø Foundation Schools 
Ø Foundation Special Schools 
Ø Community Nursery Schools 

 
1.5.2 Any new maintained schools opening after 1st April 2012 will be subject to the 

requirements of this Scheme by virtue of Section 48 of the Act. Schools which become 
Academies will cease to be bound by this scheme with effect from the date of the 
relevant Academy Order. 

 
1.5.3 Pupil Referral Units (PRU’s) or institutions carrying out those functions (e.g. the 

Haringey Pupil Support Centre) are not maintained schools within the meaning of s.20 
(7) of the Act and this Scheme does not, therefore, apply to them. 

1.6 Federated Schools 

1.6.1 Federated schools will still receive separate budget shares but may consolidate these 
for the purposes of budget preparation, financial forecasts and monthly and quarterly 
returns. Further guidance will be issued on annual accounts and CFR returns.  

1.7 Publication of the Scheme 

1.7.1 A copy of the Scheme will be supplied to the governing body and the headteacher of 
each school covered by the scheme.  The Scheme will be made available on the 
publicly accessible version of the Haringey website (HARINET). Any revised version of 
the Scheme will be published by the date of any revisions and will set out the date by 
which such amendments come into force. 

Page 35



 6 

1.8 Revision of the Scheme 

1.8.1 Any proposed revisions to the Scheme will be the subject of consultation with the 
governing body and headteacher of every maintained school and shall require the 
subsequent approval of the Schools Forum. In the event of a disagreement between the 
Authority and the Schools Forum on proposed changes to the Scheme the adjudication 
of the Secretary of State will be sought. 

1.9 Delegation of Powers to the Headteacher 

1.9.1 Each Governing body is asked to consider the extent to which it wishes to delegate its 
financial powers to the headteacher, and to record its decision (and any revisions) in the 
minutes of the governing body.  Governing bodies should send a copy of their approved 
scheme of delegation, and any amendments to it, to the Director of the Children and 
Young People’s Service. A model scheme of delegation is contained within the Schools’ 
Finance Manual. 

 
1.9.2 The Governors may delegate any of their financial powers to the headteacher, and shall 

delegate such powers as are necessary to enable the headteacher to discharge her or 
his responsibilities effectively, efficiently and economically in relation to the executive 
management of the school, subject to the requirements of the Articles of Governance of 
the school, and to the Governing body setting appropriate policies, guidelines and 
parameters for matters reserved to the decision of the Governing body, by the Scheme 
or Articles, and receiving regular reports from the Headteacher on the exercise of such 
delegated powers. 

 
1.9.3 Note that Governing bodies are required to formally agree each school’s annual budget 

plan (see also paragraph XX) and record its decision in the minutes.  Amendments or 
virements to the budget plan need to be reported to the governing body by the 
headteacher and notified to the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service. 

1.10 Maintenance of Schools 

1.10.1 The Local Authority is responsible for maintaining schools covered by the scheme, and 
this includes a duty of defraying all the expenses of maintaining them (except in the 
case of a voluntary school where some of the expenses are, by statute, payable by the 
governing body).  Part of the way an Authority maintains schools is through the funding 
system put in place under Sections 45 to 53 of the SSFA.  

Page 36



 7 

2 SECTION 2: FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS AND AUDIT 

2.1 Application of Financial Controls to Schools 

2.1.1 All schools covered by this scheme are required to manage their delegated budgets in 
accordance with all the provisions contained herein and in accordance with the 
requirements of associated documents.  This shall include financial controls and 
management as stipulated in the Authority’s Financial Regulations and Standing Orders 
as set out in the School Finance Manual.  

2.2 Provision of Financial Information and Reports 

2.2.1 Haringey Council has a general responsibility to monitor school finances; this activity is 
part of the monitoring of all budget areas within the Children and Young People’s 
Service and the Authority generally. 

 
2.2.2 All maintained schools are required, as a minimum, to send reports showing the 

financial situation as at 30th June, 30th September, 31st December and 31st March 
(outturn), for each financial year. Schools may be required to provide more frequent 
(monthly) monitoring reports where the authority has notified the school in writing that in 
its view the school’s financial position requires more frequent submission. The reports 
must be submitted to the School Finance Team within the Council’s Corporate 
Resources Directorate, within three weeks of the above dates, except that the outturn 
report will be required on a date as determined in the Authority’s annual guidance on 
the closing of accounts. This date is likely to be in early May.  

 
2.2.3 The reports are to include: the currently approved budget; the profiled, committed and 

actual expenditure and income for the current financial year; and the predicted out-turn 
for each budget area together with a forecast of the school’s accumulated balance to be 
carried forward. The outturn report as at 31st March must also include a year-end 
balance sheet in a format prescribed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

 
2.2.4 VAT reports, in a format determined by the Chief Financial Officer must be provided on 

a monthly basis to meet the requirements of HM Revenues and Customs.  

2.2.5  
The reports are to be accompanied by a brief written commentary for any part of the 
budget that either shows or forecasts a significant variance from the budget, outlining 
reasons for the variance and actions proposed or already taken. 

 
2.2.6 The report needs to be certified by the headteacher as reflecting a fair representation of 

the school’s budget position. 

 
2.2.7 Schools are also required to submit a report showing any budget virements undertaken 

or proposed, along with comments on the reasons for any significant virements. 

 

2.3 Payment of Salaries and Invoices  

 

Payroll 
 
2.3.1 The Governing body shall be responsible for the payroll routines for school employees 

including calculation of all remuneration, pensions and gratuities, deductions for income 
tax, superannuation, National Insurance, etc. 

Page 37



 8 

 
2.3.2 Should the Governing body exercise this responsibility through an agency, other than 

the Authority’s payroll service then the Governing body must satisfy the Authority’s 
Chief Financial Officer that it can adequately carry out those functions named above. 
The Governing body shall make the appropriate monthly deductions as indicated by the 
Inland Revenue and pay these sums monthly to the Authority together with supporting 
documentation. This will allow the Authority to fulfil its continuing legal obligations to 
deduct and pay tax to the Inland Revenue. The costs of this service will be a charge 
against the school budget as indicated in Section 6 of this Scheme.  
 

Teachers Pensions 
 
2.3.3 In order to ensure that the performance of the duty on the LA to supply Teachers 

Pensions with information under the Teachers’ Pensions Regulations 1997, the 
following conditions are imposed on the LA and governing bodies of all maintained 
schools covered by this Scheme in relation to their budget shares. 

 
2.3.4 The conditions only apply to governing bodies of maintained schools that have not 

entered into an arrangement with the LA to provide payroll services and/or personnel 
services. 

 
2.3.5 A governing body of any maintained school, whether or not the employer of the 

teachers at such a school, which has entered into any arrangement or agreement with a 
person other than the LA to provide payroll and/or personnel services, including if the 
school administers the payroll itself, shall ensure that any such arrangement or 
agreement is varied to require that person to supply salary, service and pensions data 
to the LA which the LA requires, to submit the annual return of salary and service to 
Teachers’ Pensions and to produce its audited contributions certificate.  

 
2.3.6 The LA will advise schools each year of the timing, format and specification of the 

information required.  The governing body shall ensure that any such arrangement or 
agreement is varied to require that any Additional Voluntary Contributions (AVCs) are 
passed to the LA within the time limit specified in the AVC scheme.  The governing 
body shall meet any consequential costs from the schools’ budget share. 

 

Payments to Creditors 
 

2.3.7 A school must maintain separate bank accounts for official (Haringey) funds and 
unofficial funds, i.e. a school must not use its main bank account to pay for any non-LA 
activities supported by School Funds, PTA Funds etc. 

2.4 Control of Assets 

2.4.1 Each school must maintain an inventory of its moveable non-capital assets. For assets 
with a value of less than £1,000 the school can determine the form of the inventory. For 
assets with a value of £1,000 or more the inventory must be maintained in the form 
determined by the Authority, and setting out the basic authorisation procedures for 
disposal of assets. The format of the required inventory and the basic authorisation 
procedures for disposal of assets are set out in the School Finance Manual. 

2.5 Accounting Policies (including year-end procedures) 

2.5.1 Schools must abide by procedures issued by the Authority in relation to accounting 
policies and year-end procedures.  

 
2.5.2 These procedures are as set out in the School Finance Manual, as supplemented by 

Page 38



 9 

annual guidance on budgeting and on closure of accounts. 

2.6 Writing-off of Debts 

2.6.1 Governing bodies are not permitted to write-off debts except with the express, written 
permission of the Authority’s Chief Financial Officer. All debt write-offs must also be 
agreed by the governing body and duly recorded in the minutes. Debt write-offs are a 
cost against the school’s budget. 

2.7 Basis of Accounting 

2.7.1 Reports and accounts furnished to the Authority must comply with the accounting 
principles set out in CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounts in Great 
Britain and be on an accruals basis showing commitments and estimated out-turn 
figures. 
 

2.8 Submission of Budget Plans and Forecasts 

2.8.1 The Authority will advise each school of its budget share prior to the start of the relevant 
financial year. The Authority will supply schools with all income and expenditure data, 
which it holds to aid efficient budget planning by schools. The Authority strongly advises 
schools to prepare a draft budget by 31st March. 

 
2.8.2 Each school is required to submit a budget plan, approved by the Governing body, to 

the Authority by the 31st May each year at the latest. The budget plan should be as 
described in the Financial Regulations for Schools supplemented by annual guidance 
from the Authority. In setting its school budget Governors should, taking into 
consideration the high proportion of public money which flows through delegated 
budgets, seek to ensure that the school achieves Value for Money (VfM) and 
efficiencies taking into account the Authority’s purchasing, tendering and contracting 
requirements. 

 
2.8.3 The budget plan must show the school’s intentions for expenditure in the current 

financial year and the assumptions underpinning the budget plan including detailed 
costing of staffing and other expenditure or income, and taking full account of 
estimated, or actual, surpluses or deficits from previous years’. The format of the 
budget plan shall comply with that provided by the LA when distributing individual school 
budgets. 

 
2.8.4 The Authority also requires schools to prepare and submit a financial forecast covering 

each year of any multi-year funding period for which schools have been notified of 
indicative budget shares beyond the current year.   

 
2.8.5 The Authority may also require the submission of revised budget plans where it deems 

it necessary. Such revised plans shall not be required at intervals of less than three 
months. 

2.9 Virement (Transfers between budget categories/heads) 

Schools are free to vire between budget heads in the expenditure of their budget 
shares. Governors are advised to establish criteria for virements and financial limits 
above which the approval of the governors is required and arrange for all virements to 
be reported to governors at least once per term. 

Page 39



 10 

2.10 Audit: General 

2.10.1 Schools are required to co-operate both with internal and external auditors. The 
Authority’s internal audit service is currently provided by Deloitte and Touche and 
external audit by auditors appointed by the government. 

2.11 Internal Audit 

2.11.1 All schools come within the audit regime determined by the Authority. Arrangements for 
the internal auditing of accounts are as follows: 

 
An internal audit, under the independent control and direction of the Chief 
Financial Officer, shall be instituted to carry out an examination of accounting, and 
other operations of school’s which involve the use of financial resources. 

 
2.11.2 The Chief Financial Officer or her/his authorised representative shall in pursuance of 

her/his duties have authority to: 

 

• Enter at all reasonable times upon any premises or land; 

• Have access to all records, documents and correspondence relating to any financial 
transactions of the school;  

• Require and receive such explanations as are necessary concerning any matter 
under examination; and 

• Require any employee to produce cash, stores or any other Authority property 
under her or his control. 

 
2.11.3 Whenever any matter arises which involves, or there are reasonable grounds for 

suspecting that it does involve, irregularities concerning cash, stores or other property 
of the school or any suspected irregularity in the exercise of the functions of the 
Authority, the Headteacher shall forthwith notify the Chief Financial Officer. He/she shall 
take such steps as considered necessary by way of investigation and report, in 
consultation with the headteacher and the Director of the Children and Young People’s 
Service, and where necessary the Authority’s Chief Executive. Details of this are set out 
in the Financial Regulations for Schools. 

2.12 External Audit 

2.12.1 In relation to external audit all schools come within the Authority’s external audit regime 
as determined by the Government. The external auditor will, from time to time, seek the 
assistance of schools in carrying out audit reviews of the Authority and schools’ are 
required to comply with such requests. 

2.13 Separate external audits 

2.13.1 In instances where a school wishes to seek an additional source of assurance, 
governing bodies are permitted to spend their budget share to obtain external audit 
review and certification of their accounts, separate from any internal or external audit 
process. Where a school chooses to seek such an additional audit it does not remove 
the requirement that the school must also co-operate with the Authority’s internal and 
external auditors. In the event of a difference of opinion between the LA’s external 
auditors and a governing body appointed auditor the views of the LA’s external auditor 
will prevail.  

Page 40



 11 

2.14 Audit of Voluntary and Private Funds 

2.14.1 In addition to the normal internal and external audits, schools must provide copies of 
audit certificates in respect of any voluntary and private funds they hold and of the 
accounts of any trading organisations controlled by the school.  

 
2.14.2 The procedures for furnishing these audit certificates and advice on the handling of 

such voluntary and private funds are set out in the Financial Regulations for Schools. 

2.15 Register of Business Interests 

2.15.1 The governing body of each school is required to maintain a register for each member 
of the governing body, the headteacher and any other member of staff having 
involvement in the significant financial processes at the school (i.e. those of procuring, 
accounting, receiving or certifying for payment goods or services). The register shall list 
any business interests held by either themselves or any member of their immediate 
family.  

 
2.15.2 Each governing body is also required to keep the register up to date with notification of 

changes and through annual review of entries, and to make the register available for 
inspection by the Authority, governors, staff and parents. The Authority’s Governor 
Support Service can provide a pro-forma. 

2.16 Purchasing, Tendering and Contracting Requirements 

2.16.1 Schools are required to abide by the Authority's financial regulations and standing 
orders in purchasing, tendering and contracting matters.   

 
2.16.2 This includes carrying out an assessment, in advance, where relevant, of: 

 
• the health and safety competence of contractors, by reference to the Authority’s policies 

and procedures; 

• the financial bona fides of contractors, to ensure, as far as possible, that they will be able to 
complete the contract; and 

• the track record of the contractor. Ask for and follow up references. This is to check for 

professional competence. 
 
2.16.3 The following relevant documents have previously been circulated to schools and latest 

versions are available on the Authority’s Intranet (Harinet). 

 
• Standing Orders with respect to contracts and ordering procedures; 

• Financial Regulations for Schools; and 

• Health and Safety Management System. 
 
2.16.4 Governing bodies should note that although they are empowered to enter into contracts 

in most cases they do so as agents on behalf of the Authority as maintainer of the 
school and the owner of the funds in the budget share.  

 
2.16.5 Schools are however disapplied from any section of Haringey’s Financial Regulations or 

Standing Orders, which requires them to: 

 
• do anything incompatible with any of the provisions of the scheme, or any statutory 

provision, or any EU Procurement Directive; 

• seek LA officer counter signature for any contracts for goods or services for a value below 
£60,000 in any one year; 

Page 41



 12 

• select suppliers only from an approved list; 

• or would permit schools to seek fewer than three tenders or quotations in respect of any 
contract with a value exceeding £10,000 in any one year. 

 
2.16.6 Schools may nominate suppliers for inclusion on the Authority’s approved list.  

2.17 Application of Contracts to Schools 

2.17.1 Schools have the right to opt out of Authority arranged contracts. 

 
2.17.2 Governing bodies are empowered, under paragraph 3, schedule 10 of the SSFA, to 

enter into contracts. However in most cases they do so on behalf of the LA as 
maintainer of the school and the owner of the funds in the budget share. Some 
contracts may be made solely on behalf of the governing body, only when the governing 
body has clear statutory obligations – for example contracts made by aided or 
foundation schools for the employment of staff. 

2.18 Central Funds and Earmarking 

2.18.1 The Authority is authorised to make sums available to schools from central funds, in the 
form of allocations which are additional to and separate from the schools’ budget 
shares.  

 
2.18.2 Such allocations shall be subject to conditions setting out the purpose or purposes for 

which the funds may be used: and while these conditions need not preclude virement 
(except, of course, where the funding is supported by a specific grant which the 
Authority itself is not permitted to vire), this should not be carried to the point of 
assimilating the allocations into the school’s budget share.  

 
2.18.3 Such earmarked funding from centrally retained funds is to be spent only on the 

purposes for which it is given, or on other budget heads for which earmarked funding is 
given, and is not to be vired into the school’s budget share.   

 
2.18.4 Any earmarked funds not spent within the relevant financial year, or within the period 

over which schools are allowed to use the funding if different, shall be returned to the 
Authority. The procedures for demonstrating compliance with this requirement are set 
out in the  Financial Regulations for Schools.  

 
2.18.5 Schools should note that this requirement is to enable schools and/or the Authority to 

account to the DfS or other funding bodies for the earmarked funding. However schools 
should look at their various funding streams  “in the round” to enable them to maximise 
the effective use of all monies available.  

 
2.18.6 The Authority will not make any deduction in respect of interest costs to the Authority 

from payments to schools of devolved specific or special grant. 

2.19 Spending for the Purposes of the School 

2.19.1 Governing bodies are free to spend their budget shares ‘for the purposes of the school’, 
subject to any provisions of this scheme. This has been widened by the Secretary of 
State to include specifically spending by governing bodies on community facilities and 
services under S27 of the Education Act 2002 and to allow schools to spend their 
budgets on pupils who are on the roll of other maintained schools. 

Page 42



 13 

2.20 Capital Spending from Budget Shares 

2.20.1 Governing bodies are permitted to use their budget shares to meet the cost of capital 
expenditure on the school premises. See also Section 13. This includes expenditure by 
governing bodies of voluntary aided schools on work which is their responsibility under 
paragraph 3 of Schedule 3 of the SSFA 1998.  

 
2.20.2 Where the premises are owned by the Authority then the governing body shall seek the 

advice of the Authority to the proposed works, and must follow that advice if the 
estimated cost of the proposed works exceeds £15,000. 

 

Page 43



 14 

3 SECTION 3: INSTALMENTS OF THE BUDGET SHARE AND BANKING 

ARRANGEMENTS 

3.1 Frequency of Instalments 

3.1.1 Where a school has its own bank account the budget share will be made available to 
the governing body in instalments as set out in paragraph 3.2.   

 
3.1.2 Where a school does not maintain its own bank account the Authority will retain the 

budget share and enable schools to access their budget via its financial systems. 

3.2 Proportion of Budget Share Payable at each Instalment 

3.2.1 For schools with bank accounts the first instalment shall be made on or before the 15th 
of April and subsequent instalments shall be made on or before the 15th of each 
subsequent month. Where this falls on a Saturday, Sunday or Bank Holiday the 
instalment will be made on the preceding working day. Transfers will be made directly 
into school bank accounts. 

 
3.2.2 Supplementary cash advances may be made on written request from the headteacher 

with one week’s notice, subject to agreement from the Authority. If at the end of the 
year the school’s budget share had been under or over advanced an adjustment will be 
made to the subsequent advance. 

 
3.2.3 If the school’s budget share is advanced the Authority will adjust the budget payments 

immediately.  Bank Account adjustments are normally made in arrears, at the next Bank 
Account Advance, unless there are exceptional circumstances. 

 
3.2.4 Schools will receive their budget share as cash advances in twelve equal instalments. 

Schools buying into Haringey’s Payroll Service will have the advance reduced by the 
equivalent of the previous month’s payroll with final adjustments made at the year end. 

3.3 Cash flow advances - Charges to Schools 

3.3.1 Where a school requests a cash flow payment outside of the frequency set out in 
Section 3.2 a charge will be made on the following basis: 

 

• where an immediate or short notice payment is required, the cost of any banking charges 
levied on the Council for making the transaction will be recovered (e.g. the cost of a 
CHAPS payment); 

• an administration charge of £25 for each advance made. 

3.4 Budget Shares for Closing Schools 

3.4.1 Budget shares of schools for which approval for discontinuation has been secured will 
be made available until closure on a monthly basis, even where some different basis 
was previously used. 

3.5 Bank and Building Society Accounts 

3.5.1 All schools may have an external bank account into which their budget share 
instalments are paid. Where schools have such accounts they shall be allowed to retain 
all interest payable on the account unless they choose to have an account within an 
Authority contract which makes other provision.  

Page 44



 15 

 
3.5.2 A school with a bank account with the Authority’s banker, which wishes to opt out of the 

arrangement and set up an account with a different banker, must give three months 
written notice to the Authority. 

 
3.5.3 When a school opens a bank account the Authority will transfer into that account an 

amount agreed by the Authority and the school as the estimated budget share surplus. 
The amount will be adjusted when the accounts for the relevant year are closed.  

3.6 Restrictions on Accounts 

3.6.1 Schools are free to open a School Bank Current Account with a banker of their choice 
from the Authority’s approved list as follows: 

• Royal Bank of Scotland 

• Nat West 

• Lloyds TSB 

• Bank of Scotland 

• Barclays 

• HSBC 

• Nationwide Building Society 
 

3.6.2 Where schools had accounts with banks not on this list prior to 1st April 2012 these can 
be retained. 

  
3.6.3 Schools are allowed to have accounts for budget share purposes, which are in the 

name of the school rather than the Authority2. Money in school bank accounts remains 
the property of the Authority until it is spent. All bank mandates must provide that the 
Authority is the owner of the funds in the account. The Authority is entitled to receive 
bank statements and it can take control of the account if the school’s right to a 
delegated budget is suspended. 

 
3.6.4 Schools are not permitted to overdraw their bank accounts except as set out in 3.6 

below. Schools are not permitted to hold funds in accounts or financial instruments 
other than as allowed by under this Section without the express permission of the Chief 
Financial Officer. 

3.7 Cheque Signatories 

3.7.1 Governors who are not employees of the school may not be signatories to the school 
bank account. 

 
3.7.2 All school bank account mandates must include the Authority’s Chief Financial Officer 

as an authorised signatory to the account. This requirement applies at whichever bank 
the school holds its account. 

 
3.7.3 Cheques to a value of £1,000 or less require only one signature, above £1,000 require 

two signatures. 
 
3.7.4 Where practicable cheque signatories should not have made the order for the goods or 

services, this is part of ensuring appropriate segregation of duties.  
 
3.7.5 Further details are set out in Financial Regulations for Schools and the School Finance 

Manual. 

                                                

Money paid by the LA and held in such accounts remains LA property until spent (s.49(5) of the Act). 

Page 45



 16 

3.8 Borrowing by Schools 

3.8.1 Governing bodies may borrow money or overdraw their bank account only with the 
written permission of the Secretary of State3 or as set out in paragraph XX below: 

 
3.8.2 The Authority will require banks holding school accounts, to notify the Authority if a 

school account becomes overdrawn. The Authority will consider withdrawal of 
delegation if a school persistently overdraws its bank account. 

 
3.8.3 Schools are not permitted to enter into agreements such as leases or rental 

agreements without the express permission of the Chief Financial Officer and must 
contact the Authority’s Treasury and Banking section for advice if considering entering 
into such an agreement. 

3.9 Other Provisions 

3.9.1 The Authority has formulated separate detailed rules and guidance in respect of other 
aspects of banking arrangements, which are as set out in the Financial Regulations for 
Schools.  

 
3.9.2 The Governing body must satisfy the Chief Financial Officer that their arrangements for 

managing their bank account are satisfactory and comply with the Authority’s Financial 
Regulations for Schools. This will be monitored through occasional “health checks”, 
through school audits and by recording and checking schools’ adherence to the relevant 
terms of this Scheme.  

 

                                                
This does not apply to Trustees and Foundations, whose borrowing, as private bodies, makes no impact on 
Government accounts. These debts may not be serviced directly from the delegated budgets, but schools are free to 

agree a charge for a service which the Trustees or Foundation are able to provide as a consequence of their own 

borrowing. Governing bodies do not act as agents of the LA when repaying loans. 

 

Page 46



 17 

4 SECTION 4: THE TREATMENT OF SURPLUS AND DEFICIT BALANCES 

ARISING IN RELATION TO BUDGET SHARES 

4.1 The Right to Carry Forward Surplus and Deficit Balances 

4.1.1 A governing body will carry forward from one financial year to the next any 
surplus/deficit in net expenditure relative to the school's formula budget share for the 
year plus/minus any balance brought forward from the previous year.  

 
4.1.2 For schools, which open a bank account during the financial year, the Authority will 

transfer into the account the agreed provisional surplus balance as part of the second 
cash payment to the school. This will be in the month after the school opens its bank 
account. The balance will be finalised as part of the year end closure of accounts 
reconciliation process for the year in which the school opened its bank account.  

 
4.1.3 Arrangements for carry forward or return of monies other than the budget share, are 

subject to separate arrangements and/or DfE guidance. 

4.2 Controls on Surplus Balances 

 

Surplus balances held by schools as permitted under 4.1 of this scheme are subject to 
the following restrictions:  
 

a. the Authority shall calculate by 31 May each year the surplus balance, if any, 
held by each school as at the preceding 31 March. For this purpose the 
balance will be the recurrent balance as defined in the Consistent Financial 
Reporting Framework. Governing bodies will be required to provide to the 
Authority as part of their final account return an analysis of the CFR balance 
showing, assigned planned savings and prior year commitments. The 
amounts identified under these headings must be determined in line with the 
requirements set out in the following sections.   

 
b. the Authority shall deduct any amounts which the governing body of the 

school has declared to be assigned for specific purposes permitted by the 
authority, and which the authority is satisfied are properly assigned. To count 
as properly assigned, amounts must not be retained beyond the period 
stipulated for the purpose in question, without the consent of the Authority. In 
considering whether any sums are properly assigned the Authority may also 
take into account any previously declared assignment of such sums but may 
not take any change in planned assignments to be the sole reason for 
considering that a sum is not properly assigned. To satisfy the Authority of 
the proper assignment of funds each governing body shall provide to the 
Authority by the end of January a list of the schemes for which funds have 
been set aside together with the amounts so assigned and the period in 
which they will be used. The assignments should be of a type and for a 
period that accords with the instructions issued by the Authority. The 
governing body will need to have approved and minuted the decision to put 
aside funds no later than 31

st
 December. 

 
c. if the result is a sum greater than 5% of the current year's budget share for 

secondary schools, 8% for primary and special schools, or £10,000 (where 

Page 47



 18 

that is greater than either percentage threshold), then the Authority shall 
deduct from the current year's budget share an amount equal to the excess.  

 
Funds deriving from sources other than the Authority will be taken into account in this 
calculation if paid into the budget share account of the school, whether under 
provisions in this scheme or otherwise. 
 
Funds held in relation to a school's exercise of powers under s.27 of the Education Act 
2002 (community facilities) will not be taken into account unless added to the budget 
share surplus by the school as permitted by the Authority.  
 
The total of any amounts deducted from schools' budget shares by the Authority under 
this provision are to be applied to the Schools Budget of the Authority. 

4.3 Obligation to Carry Forward Deficit Balances 

4.3.1 Deficit balances will be carried forward. Planned deficits can only be incurred with the 
prior agreement of the Authority (see also XX).   

 
4.3.2 Schools must take all necessary steps to avoid incurring deficits and rectify any 

“accidental” deficit with immediate action. 

4.4 Planning for Deficit Budgets 

4.4.1 Schools may only plan for a deficit budget in accordance with the terms set out in 
paragraph XX below. 

4.5 Interest Charge on Deficits 

4.5.1 The Authority will charge interest on deficits as set out in paragraph XX. 

4.6 Writing-off Deficits 

4.6.1 The Authority has no power to write off the deficit balance of any school except where a 
school closes and the balance transfers to the Authority where it becomes a charge 
against the Authority’s budget. 

4.7 Balances of Closing and Replacement Schools 

4.7.1 When a school closes, any balance (whether surplus or deficit) shall revert to the 
Authority; it cannot be transferred as a balance to any other school, even where the 
school is a successor to the closing school. New or replacement schools will have a nil 
opening budget balance.  

 
4.7.2 Where two department schools are considering amalgamation the Authority will work 

with them to ensure that they should not be disadvantaged by amalgamation. 
 
4.7.3 Where a school becomes an Academy the treatment of the accumulated balance of the 

predecessor school, whether a surplus or in deficit, will be governed by the 
requirements of the Academies Act 2010 

4.8 Borrowing for Agreed Purposes 

4.8.1 The general provision in paragraph XX above forbidding governing bodies to borrow 
money shall not apply to deficit management schemes run by the Authority as set out in 

Page 48



 19 

this section. 
 

4.9 Licensed Deficit Schemes 

 

4.9.1 Deficit balances will be carried forward into the next financial year. Provided that the 
overall balance for schools is in surplus (see point 4 below), the Director of the Children 
and Young People’s Service and Chief Financial Officer will agree with each school in 
deficit, before the end of June each year, how the budget of the school will be brought 
back into balance. This position must be planned to be reached within three years of the 
year in which the deficit position occurred.  

 
4.9.2 In practice this means that where a school is unable to present a balanced budget 

position for the financial year (i.e. its planned expenditure exceeds its planned income) 
taking into account surpluses or deficits brought forward the school must seek the 
Authority’s agreement to have a Licensed Deficit.  

 
4.9.3 The school (Chair of Governors) must write formally to the Director of the Children and 

Young People’s Service requesting a Licensed Deficit. Licensed Deficits will only be 
agreed when the school has also prepared and agreed with the Authority a recovery 
(deficit management) plan. If the deficit is part of the school’s annual budget plan the 
deadline for contacting the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service is 31st 
May each year.  

 
4.9.4 The detailed arrangements applying to this scheme are set out below: 

 
1. Schools are able to apply to the Authority for permission to incur a deficit budget, 

which will be eliminated within an agreed period. The Haringey Licensed Deficit 
application form should be used and, as a guide, the Authority would normally 
expect schools to eliminate deficits within one to three years, and will not agree to 
periods longer than five years. 

 
2. The Licensed Deficit may be used: 
 
 (a) to spread the effects of an unforeseen reduction in pupil numbers; 
 (b) to spread the effects of changes in the school’s budget arising from formula 

funding changes the effect of which cannot be met either from a single year’s 
budget share or accumulated balances; 

(c) exceptionally, to purchase large items of equipment, such as information and 
communication technology equipment, or to carry out or complete, major 
repairs or building projects. Schools would normally be expected to have 
accumulated savings to fund such expenditure; and 

(d) to eliminate a brought forward, unforeseen, budget deficit from a preceding 
year. It is unlikely that such a deficit will be licensed for more than one year. 
 

3. The school will need to demonstrate, by way of a robust Recovery Plan, how the 
deficit will be eliminated over the agreed period. The school will report, as part of 
its regular budget monitoring, progress on eliminating the deficit.  

 
4. The Authority can agree to license deficits in total of up to 30% of the aggregate 
 of all schools balances (including deficits agreed in previous financial years). To 
 ensure equity in the treatment of applications for licensed deficits the Authority 
 will review all applications received by the 31st May each year and will inform 

Page 49



 20 

 schools by 30th June of the decision in relation to their application. If the total of 
 applications (including licensed deficits agreed in previous years) exceeds 30% 
 he Authority may require schools to reduce their deficits with immediate effect. 
 
5. The Authority may charge interest on deficits at the Bank of England Base Rate 
 plus 1% based on the average deficit in the preceding quarter. 

Page 50



 21 

5 SECTION 5: INCOME 

5.1 General 

5.1.1 Schools shall be able to retain income except in certain specified circumstances. 

5.2 Income from Lettings 

5.2.1 Schools may retain income from lettings of the school premises, which would otherwise 
accrue to the Authority, subject to alternative provisions arising from any joint use or 
PFI agreements. Schools are permitted to cross-subsidise lettings for community and 
voluntary use with income from other lettings, provided there is no net cost to the 
budget share.  

 
5.2.2 Schools whose premises are owned by the Authority shall follow directions issued by 

the Authority as to the use of school premises. Governing bodies of aided schools shall 
also have regard to any directions on the use of their premises issued by the Authority 
in pursuance of Section 152(3) of the Education Act 1996. 

5.3 Income from Fees and Charges 

5.3.1 Schools may retain income from fees and charges except where a service is provided 
by the Authority from centrally retained funds. However, schools are required to have 
regard to any policy statements on charging produced by the Authority. 

5.4 Income from Fund-Raising Activities 

5.4.1 Schools may retain income from fund-raising activities. 

5.5 Income from the Sale of Assets 

5.5.1 Schools may retain the proceeds of sale of assets except: 

 
• where the asset was purchased with non-delegated funds (in which case it should be for 

the Authority to decide whether the school should retain the proceeds), or; 
 

• if the asset concerned is land or buildings forming part of the school premises and is owned 
by the Authority. 

 
5.5.2 Income from the sale of assets purchased with delegated funds may only be spent for 

the purposes of the school. 

5.6 Administrative Procedures for the Collection of Income 

5.6.1 Because of the potential VAT implications of providing services which lead to fees and 
charges, fund raising activities and the sale of assets, the Authority has established 
administrative procedures for the collection of income which are set out in the Financial 
Regulations for Schools and the Financial Management Handbook. 

Page 51



 22 

6 SECTION 6: THE CHARGING OF SCHOOL BUDGET SHARES 

6.1 General Provision 

6.1.1 The budget share of a school may be charged by the Authority without the consent of 
the governing body only in circumstances set out in paragraph XX below or in Section 9 
except that, for schools using the Authority’s payroll service, the Authority will charge 
the salaries of school-based staff to the budget of a school at actual cost. 

 
6.1.2 The Authority shall consult a school as to the intention to so charge, and shall notify a 

school when it has been done.  
 
6.1.3 Schools are reminded that the Authority cannot act unreasonably in the exercise of any 

power given by this Scheme, or it may be the subject of a direction under S.496 of the 
Education Act 1996.  

6.2 Circumstances in Which Charges may be Made 

• Where premature retirement costs have been incurred without the prior written agreement 
of the Authority to bear such one off and/or ongoing costs (the amount chargeable being 
only the excess over any amount agreed by the Authority). 

• Other expenditure incurred to secure resignations where the school had not obtained and 
followed advice from Haringey Council and received written confirmation that the costs 
would be centrally funded. 

• Awards by courts and industrial tribunals against the Authority or out of court settlements 
arising from action or inaction by the governing body where the Authority’s advice had not 
been followed. 

• Expenditure by the Authority in carrying out health and safety work or capital expenditure 
for which the Authority is liable where funds have been delegated or devolved to the 
governing body for such work, but the governing body has failed to carry out the required 
work. 

• Expenditure by the Authority incurred in making good defects in building work funded by 
capital spending from budget shares, or grant, where the premises are owned by the 
Authority or the school has voluntary controlled status. 

• Expenditure incurred by the Authority in insuring its own interests in a school where funding 
has been delegated but the school has failed to demonstrate that it has arranged cover at 
least as good as that which would be arranged by the Authority (see also Section 10). 

• Recovery of monies due from a school for services provided to the school, where a dispute 
over the monies due has been referred to a disputes procedure set out in a service level 
agreement, and the result is that monies are owed by the school to the Authority. 

• Recovery of penalties imposed on the Authority by the Board of Inland Revenue, the 
Contributions Agency, HM Customs and Excise, Teachers Pensions Agency, the 
Environment Agency or other regulatory authorities as a result of school negligence or of 
failing to follow appropriate procedures or advice from the Authority.  

• Correction of Authority errors in calculating charges to a budget share (e.g. pension 
deductions). The Authority will only seek to recoup monies in the three financial years 
following the error. 

• Additional transport costs incurred by the Authority arising from decisions by the governing 
body on the length of the school day, and failure to notify the Authority of non-pupil days 
resulting in unnecessary transport costs. 

• Legal costs which are incurred by the Authority because the governing body did not accept 
the advice of the Authority (see also Section 11). 

• Costs of necessary health and safety training for staff employed by the LA,   where funding 
for training has been delegated but the necessary training not carried out. 

Page 52



 23 

• Compensation paid to a lender where a school enters into a contract for borrowing beyond 
its legal powers, and the contract is of no effect. 

• Additional administration and audit charges associated with schools operating their own 
bank account. 

• Additional costs incurred in securing statistical, financial and other returns in a timely 
manner where accurate information has not been furnished by schools. 

• Cost of work done in respect of teacher pension remittance and records for schools using 
non-LA payroll contractors, the charge being the minimum needed to meet the cost of the 
Authority’s compliance with its statutory obligations. 

• Additional costs to the Authority incurred in the collection and transmission of data in 
relation to payroll and related services where those services are provided by an external 
supplier. 

• Costs incurred by the Authority in securing provision specified in a statement of SEN where 
the governing body of a school fails to secure such provision despite the delegation of 
funds in respect of that statement. 

• Recovery of amounts spent from specific grants or earmarked funds on ineligible purposes. 

•  Costs incurred by the Authority as a result of the governing body being in breach of the 
terms of a contract. 

• Costs which arise from the withdrawal of a school from a cluster arrangement into which 
the school had entered voluntarily and where this would otherwise result in additional costs 
to the other schools in the cluster or the LA e.g. where such an arrangement has funded 
staff providing services across a cluster. 

 

Page 53



 24 

7 SECTION 7: TAXATION 

7.1 Value Added Tax 

7.1.1 The Authority has established procedures to enable schools to utilise the Authority's 
ability to reclaim VAT on expenditure relating to non-business activity.  

 
7.1.2 These procedures are set out in separate guidance in the following documents: 

 
• Financial Regulations for Schools 

• Financial Management Handbook and 

• Individual guidance notes issued to schools. 

 
7.1.3 Latest versions of the Authority’s VAT guidance are available via its Intranet (Harinet). 
 
7.1.4 Amounts reclaimed through these procedures will be passed back to the school in the 

month following receipt of the school’s VAT claim assuming that an accurate claim is 
received before the notified deadline. 

7.2 Construction Industry Taxation Scheme (CITS) 

7.2.1 Schools are required to abide by procedures issued by the Authority in connection with 
CITS as set out in the  Financial Regulations for Schools. 

 

Page 54



 25 

8 SECTION 8: THE PROVISION OF SERVICES AND FACILITIES BY THE 

AUTHORITY 

8.1 Provision of Services from Centrally Retained Budgets 

8.1.1 The Authority shall determine on what basis services from centrally retained funds will 
be provided to schools, but is debarred from discriminating in its provision of services 
on the basis of categories of schools except where (a) funding has been delegated to 
some schools only or (b) such discrimination is justified by differences in statutory 
duties4. 

8.2 Timescales for the Provision of Services Bought Back from the Authority using 

Delegated Budgets 

8.2.1 The term of any arrangement with a school starting on or after 1st April 2002 to buy 
services or facilities from the Authority shall be limited to a maximum of three years 
from the date of the agreement.  Exceptionally contracts for the supply of catering 
services (school meals) shall have a maximum term as agreed between schools and 
the Authority as part of a partnership arrangement. 

8.3 Pricing of Services Bought Back using Delegated Budgets 

8.3.1 Services offered by the Authority for purchase by schools are offered at a price 
intended to recover the costs of providing the service. It should be noted that schools’ 
formula budget shares are not calculated by reference to either the costs of providing 
delegated services or the prices charged. 

8.4 Packaging 

8.4.1 The Authority will provide services for which funding has been delegated, and which 
schools may buy back, in a way that within reason does not restrict schools’ freedom to 
choose between services.  If a package of services is provided, schools will be given 
the option of purchasing services singly. 

8.5 Service Level Agreements 

8.5.1 Service Level Agreements (SLA) will be available to schools by February 28th for the 
following financial year. The SLA documents will include prices of services so that 
schools can include the estimated costs in their budget plans. Schools are required to 
indicate whether they wish to purchase services as soon as possible and by no later 
than 31st May each year (except see Section 10 concerning insurance). Schools are 
required to give two months notice if they wish to cancel a SLA during the year. 

 
8.5.2 If services or facilities are provided by the Authority under the terms of a SLA, whether 

“free” or on a buy back basis, the terms of any such agreement, starting on or after the 
inception of the Scheme, will be reviewed at least every three years. 

 
8.5.3 Some services may be offered by the Authority on a basis not related to an extended 

agreement and may be charged for at a different rate from those charged under an 
extended agreement. 

                                                
The term services in this paragraph includes PRC and redundancy payments but excludes centrally funded premises 

and liability insurance. 

Page 55



 26 

9 SECTION 9: PFI/PPP 

9.1.1 The Authority shall have the power to issue binding arrangements from time to time 
relating to PFI/PPP projects. Amongst other issues these may deal with the reaching of 
agreements with the governing bodies of schools as to the basis of charges relating to 
such schemes; and the treatment of monies withheld from contractors due to poor 
performance. 

 
9.1.2 Schools involved with PFI/PPP projects are required to budget for the annual charges 

made to schools as part of the project. The charges will be top sliced from the relevant 
schools’ budget share.  

 

Page 56



 27 

10 SECTION 10: INSURANCE 

10.1 Insurance Cover 

10.1.1 Where funds for insurance are delegated to any school, the Authority will require the 
school to demonstrate that cover relevant to the Authority’s insurable interests, under a 
policy arranged by the governing body, is at least as good as the relevant minimum 
cover arranged by the Authority if the Authority makes such arrangements, either paid 
for from central funds or from contributions from schools' delegated budgets.  

 
10.1.2 Responsibility for insurance is delegated to schools in Haringey, therefore the onus is 

on schools not using the Authority’s insurance services to demonstrate to the Authority 
that they have adequate insurance. To safeguard the Authority’s assets and employees 
the Authority will, by default, insure all community schools and any insurable interest it 
considers necessary in respect of all other schools from April 1st to March 31st each 
year unless a school has provided proof of adequate cover by March 31st preceding the 
start of the financial year. 

 
10.1.3 Where the Authority still has an insurable interest, their interest must be noted on the 

policy. Details of proposed insurance arrangements must be supplied to the Authority’s 
Risk and Insurance Manager before contracts are entered into and confirmation of 
renewal must be supplied on an annual basis within 14 days of the renewal date.  

 

Page 57



 28 

11 SECTION 11: MISCELLANEOUS 

11.1 Right of Access to Information 

11.1.1 Governing bodies shall supply to the Authority all financial and other information which 
might reasonably be required to enable the Authority to satisfy itself as to the school's 
management of its delegated budget share, or the use made of any central expenditure 
by the Authority (e.g. earmarked funds) on the school. If the governing body fails to 
supply such information the Authority may charge schools with the costs of obtaining 
such information (see also para XX). 

11.2 Liability of Governors 

11.2.1 Because the governing body is a corporate body5, governors of maintained schools will 
not incur personal liability in the exercise of their power to spend the delegated budget 
share provided they act in good faith.  

11.3 Governors' Expenses 

11.3.1 The Authority shall have the power to delegate to the governing body of a school yet to 
receive a delegated budget, funds to meet governors' expenses. 

 
11.3.2 Only allowances in respect of purposes specified in regulations6 may be paid to 

governors from a school's delegated budget share. Schools are expressly forbidden 
from paying any other allowances to governors.  

 
11.3.3 Schools are also barred from payment of expenses duplicating those paid by the 

Secretary of State to additional governors appointed by him to schools under special 
measures. 

11.4 Responsibility for Legal Costs 

11.4.1 Legal costs, including damages, incurred by the governing body, although the 
responsibility of the Authority as part of the cost of maintaining the school  - unless they 
relate to the statutory responsibility of aided school governors for buildings - may be 
charged to the school's budget share unless the governing body acts in accordance 
with the advice of the Authority. 

 
11.4.2 In the event of a conflict of interest between the governing body of a school and the 

Authority, the governing body will be expected to meet costs from the resources 
available to the school. 

11.5 Health and Safety 

11.5.1 Governing bodies are required, in expending the school’s budget share, to have due 
regard to duties placed on the Authority in relation to health and safety, and the 
Authority's policy on health and safety matters in the management of the budget share. 

 

11.6 Right of Attendance for the Chief Finance Officer 

11.6.1 Governing bodies are required to permit the Chief Financial Officer of the Authority, or 

                                                
 and because of the terms of s.50(7) of the SSAF Act 

 schedule 11 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998, 

Page 58



 29 

any officer of the Authority nominated by him/her, to attend meetings of the governing 
body at which any agenda items are relevant to the exercise of her or his 
responsibilities. 

 
11.6.2 The Chief Financial Officer’s attendance shall normally be limited to items which relate 

to issues of probity or overall financial management and shall not be regarded as 
routine .Unless impracticable, prior notice of the Chief Financial Officers attendance will 
be given. 

11.7 Delegation to Schools 

11.7.1 The Authority is empowered to delegate selectively and optionally to the governing 
bodies of schools which have yet to receive delegated budgets. 

11.8 Special Educational Needs 

11.8.1 Governing bodies are required to use, in expending their school budget share, their 
best endeavours to secure that special educational needs of pupils in the school are 
met, in accordance with Section 417 of the Education Act 1996 and the SEN Code of 
Practice. Where the governing body fails to meet these duties, the Authority may 
withdraw financial delegation in accordance with Section 51 of the School Standards 
and Framework Act 1998. 

11.9 Interest on Late Payments 

11.9.1 Schools are reminded that all invoices should be paid within the terms and conditions of 
suppliers and that late payments may attract interest charges which, will fall to be met 
from the school’s budget share. 

11.10 Whistleblowing 

11.10.1 Schools should ensure that all employees have received and are aware of the 
Authority’s whistleblowing policy. If any school employee or Governor wishes to 
complain about financial management or propriety at the school they should, in the first 
instance, contact the Director of the Children and Young People’s Service. If the 
complainant wishes he or she can remain anonymous. The Director will deal with such 
complaints confidentially and will either action an internal investigation or pass to 
Internal Audit. 

11.11 Child Protection 

11.11.1 Schools are required to release staff where they are required to attend Child 
Protection case conferences and other related events. The costs of attending such 
meetings etc fall to be met from the school’s delegated budget. 

 

11.12 Fees to be Deducted from Teachers’ Salaries and Remitted to the General 

Teaching Council for England 

11.12.1 Governing bodies of all schools covered by this Scheme are required to ensure 
that they have in place arrangements to collect teachers’ fees for the General Teaching 
Council (GTC) and to remit those fees to the GTC. This would be via the school’s 
payroll supplier or directly by the school if it administers its own payroll service.  

 
11.12.2 The General Teaching Council for England (Deduction of Fees) Regulations 

2001 (“the Regulations”, S.I. 2001 No. 3993) came into force on 10th January 2002.  

Page 59



 30 

The Regulations apply to teachers at maintained schools registered with the General 
Teaching Council for England (“the GTC”) or required to be so registered by the 
Teachers (Compulsory Registration) (England) Regulations 2001 (S.I. 2001 No.1266).  
The Regulations place a duty on the employer of such teachers to deduct and remit the 
GTC fee in respect of a teacher who has not already paid the fee to the GTC where the 
GTC has notified the employer to deduct and remit the fee of that teacher.  This 
includes teachers who have indicated to the GTC that they wish to pay the fee by a 
salary deduction as well as teachers who have not indicated how they wish to pay the 
fee. 

 
11.12.3 In order to ensure the performance of the duties to deduct and remit the fee 

imposed on employers by the Regulations the following conditions are imposed on the 
Authority and governing bodies of all maintained schools covered by this Scheme in 
relation to their budget shares and come into effect on 28th February 2002: 

 

(1)  By virtue of Section 46 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 and the 
regulations made under that section (at present the Financing of Maintained Schools 
(England) Regulations 2001 (S.I. 2001 No.475, Part II and Schedule 1) the costs of 
payroll administration for teachers in the Authority’s maintained schools fall to be met 
from the budget shares which are allocated to governing bodies pursuant to Section 47 
of the Act, and which are delegated to them pursuant to Sections 49-50.   Accordingly, 
by virtue of Chapter IV of Part II of that Act and this Scheme, governing bodies of 
maintained schools are responsible for making suitable arrangements (or ensuring that 
such arrangements are made) for the administration of payroll services in respect of 
their teachers.  

 
(2)  A governing body of a community school, community special school or a voluntary 

controlled school, though not the employer of the teachers at such a school, shall:-  
 

(a) where the governing body has entered into any arrangement or agreement with 
 the Authority to provide payroll services, ensure that any such arrangement or 
 agreement is amended to allow for the deduction and remittance of fees by the 
 Authority to the GTC.  The governing body shall meet any consequential costs  from 
the school’s budget share; 

 

(b) where the governing body has entered into any arrangement or agreement with 
a person other than the Authority to provide payroll services, ensure that any such 
arrangement or agreement is amended to allow for the deduction and remittance of 
fees by that person to the Authority or directly to the GTC where this has been agreed 
between the GTC and the Authority.  The governing body shall meet any consequential 
costs from the school’s budget share; and 

 
(c) where the governing body directly administers the payroll, deduct and remit the 
fees to the Authority or directly to the GTC where this has been agreed between the 
GTC and the Authority.  The governing body shall meet any consequential costs from 
the school’s budget share. 

 

(3)  A governing body of a foundation school, a foundation special school or a voluntary 
aided school, as the employer of its teachers, is by virtue of the Regulations under a 
duty to deduct (or arrange for the deduction of) the fee and to remit the fee to the GTC.   
Accordingly, a governing body shall:- 

 

(a) where the governing body has entered into any arrangement or agreement with 

Page 60



 31 

the Authority to provide payroll services, ensure that any such arrangement or 
agreement is amended to allow for the deduction and remittance of the fees by the 
Authority to the GTC on the governing body’s behalf. The Authority shall agree to any 
such amendment.  The governing body shall meet any consequential costs from the 
school’s budget share; 

 
(b) where the governing body has entered into any arrangement or agreement with 
a person other than the Authority to provide payroll services, ensure that any such 
arrangement or agreement is amended to allow for the deduction and remittance of the 
fees by that person to the GTC or to the governing body for onward transmission to 
GTC.  The governing body shall meet any consequential costs from the school’s budget 
share; and 

 
(c) where the governing body directly administers the payroll, deduct and remit the 
fees to the GTC.  The governing body shall meet any consequential costs from the 
school’s budget share. 

 

(4)  All this shall be done whether the funding for the salary payments is paid to the 
Authority by the school from budget share instalments which have been held by the 
school in an independent bank account, or the salary costs are directly charged by the 
Authority to the school’s budget share account. 

 

11.13 Responsibility for Meeting the Costs of Securing Resignation or Early Retirement. 

11.13.1 Section 37 of the Education Act 2002 sets out the respective responsibilities of 
governing bodies and local authorities in this area; in summary, the governing body is, 
for school based staff, the ‘deciding’ body and will determine if the resignation or early 
retirement of a member of staff is to be secured and the level of compensation payable. 
The local authority is the ‘compensating’ body and will pay the compensation; in certain 
circumstances, some or all of this compensation will be charged to individual school 
budget shares. 

 
11.13.2 The ‘deciding’ body must take account of all relevant legal requirements and of 

the advice of the local authority in reaching its decision. Only where the Local Authority 
has ‘good reason’ for not funding Early Retirement costs centrally may these be 
charged against the school’s delegated budget. The following are examples where the 
LA would expect to believe that there was good reason to charge a school’s budget 
share and would seek to do so: 

 
• If a school has decided to offer more generous terms than the authority’s policy, then it 

would be reasonable to charge the excess to the school; 

• If a school is otherwise acting outside of the LA’s policy; 

• Where the school is making staffing reductions which the LA does not believe are 
necessary to either set a balanced budget or meet the conditions of a licensed deficit; 

• Where staffing reductions arise from a deficit caused by factors within the schools control; 

• Where the school has excess surplus balances and no agreed plan to use these; 

• Where a school has refused to engage with the LA’s redeployment policy. 

11.14 Securing Resignations. 

11.14.1 Central budgets will meet the cost of securing resignations when the ‘deciding’ 
body has sought and followed the advice of Haringey Council. The Council will provide 
written confirmation of its agreement to the proposed compensation. If a ‘deciding’ body 
ignores the Council’s advice, the school’s budget share may be charged with some or 

Page 61



 32 

all of the compensation. 

11.15 Early Retirement. 

11.15.1 Unless Haringey Council has agreed otherwise, the school’s budget share will 
be charged with the cost of premature retirement. 

11.16 Legal Costs. 

11.16.1 School budgets will be charged with the legal costs associated with securing 
resignations or early retirement, such as unfair dismissal, or any other staff related legal 
costs, such as those arising from alleged discrimination, unless the governing body 
have acted in accordance with the written advice of Haringey Council.  

 

Page 62



 33 

12 Section 12 Community Facilities. 

 
12.1.1 Schools which choose to exercise the power conferred by S27 (1) of the education Act 

2002 to provide community facilities will be subject to a range of controls. S28 (2), if 
made can specify activities which may not be undertaken at all under the main enabling 
power. Schools are also required to consult the LA and have regard to such advice from 
the LA. The SoS may also issue guidance to governing bodies about a range of issue 
connected with the power and about which a school must have regard to. 

 
12.1.2 This part of the Scheme does not extend to joint use agreements, transfer of control 

agreements or agreements between the LA and schools to secure the provision of adult 
and community learning. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 63



 34 

 

 

APPENDIX  

LIST OF SCHOOLS TO WHICH THIS SCHEME APPLIES 

 

 

 

Page 64



 35 

 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX  
 

Checklist of Documents 

Document Is this in 
place? 
 

Where is 
it? 

Date for 
Review 
& who to 
do 

Date 
Reviewed 

Register of Interests     

     

Asset Register     

     

Scheme of Delegation from 
Governors to Headteacher/ 
other staff 

    

     

List of Authorised Cheque 
Signatories 

    

     

Haringey’s School Finance 
Manual 

    

     

 
 

Page 65



 36 

APPENDIX  
 

OUTLINE CALENDAR 

 

Page 66


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF  24 MAY 2012
	8 THE OCTOBER PLASC COUNT AND SCHOOL ADMISSIONS
	9 UPDATE ON CHILDCARE TRANSITIONAL FUNDING
	10 SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA 2013-14
	ITEM 10 Funding Appendix 1 (2)
	item 10 Funding Appendix 2
	item 10 Funding Appendix 3

	11 DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT 2012/13 AND SCHOOL OUTURN AND  BALANCES 2011-12
	item 11Outturn Appendix 1

	12 PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEME FOR FINANCING SCHOOLS
	item 12 draft Scheme 201213


